
AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH \ryATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

July 9, 2018

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Offrce
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California

ROLL CALL Directors LaMar, Matheis, Swan, Withers and President Reinhart

NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file
your name with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to
three minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one
motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the
Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARI)

1

2.

A. Written:

B. Oral:

ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s)

CONSENT CALENDAR Resolution No. 2018-19

3. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratifylapprove the meetings and events
for Mary Aileen Matheis, Doug Reinhart, Steve LaMar, Peer Swan and John
Withers, as described.

4. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the June25,2018 Regular Board
Meetings be approved as presented.

Items 3-9



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
July 9,2018
Page2

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued

5. 2018 LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY UPDATE

Recommendation: Receive and file.

EMPLOYER CONTRIB
FY 2018-19 TO THE CALIFORNIA IRT,TC EMPI,OYEES RETTREMENT

Items 3-9

6.

7

SYSTEM

Recommendation: That the Board approve the lump sum payment for employer
contributions to the Califomia Public Employees Retirement System (CaIPERS)
by making a one-time contribution of $4,520,803 for the District's FY 2018-19
employer contribution.

Y G PLANT FIL
DISCHARGE HEADER REPLACEMENT FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Michelson Water
Recycling Plant Filter Pump Station 2 Discharge Header Replacement, project
07009, authoñze the General Manager to file a Notice of Completion, and

authorize the payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording the
notice of completion.

F TITLE XVI G

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution by title authorizing staff
to apply for a Bureau of Reclamation WateTSMART: Title XVI'Water
Reclamation and Reuse Program grant for upto25%o of the total project costs for
the Syphon Reservoir Improvement Project that will be completed before
September 30,2020, and authorizingthe General Manager to execute a related
agreement to receive grant funding.

9. NEV/PORT BAY WATERSHED COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute

the Cooperative Agreement to Fund Total Maximum Daily Load Programs
and Related Activities in the Newport Bay V/atershed Q',Io. MA-080-
1S011416) and approve the related Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and

Toxics TMDLs'Work Plans and Budgets.

8.

Reso.No.2018-



IRV/D Board of Directors' Meeting
July 9,2018
Page 3

ACTION CALENDAR

10. 2018 WATER USE EFFICIENCY OUTREACH CAMPAIGN

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

Professional Services Agreement with Sukle Advertising & Design in the
amount of $790,330 for implementation of the 2018 water use efficiency
campaign.

11.

WATER RECYCLING PLANT CONSTRUCTION AV/ARD

Recommendation: That the Board waive the requirement that a cost for
mobilization and demobilization not exceed a maximum of 5o/o of the total bid
and authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with
GCI Construction, Inc. in the amount of 5322,335 for the Domestic'Water
Pipeline Replacement to the Michelson V/ater Recycling Plant, Project 07149.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Govemment Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, and make brief reports on his/her own
activities. The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for
factual information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under
the General Manager's Report or Directors' Comments.

12. A. General Manager's Report

B. Directors'Comments

C. CLOSED SESSION Conference with Legal Counsel relative to existing
litigation - Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) IRV/D v. OCWD Case

No. 30-2016-00858584

D. Open Session

a. Report of any action in Closed Session.

E. Adjourn



IRWD Board of Directors'Meeting
July 9, 2018
Page 4

Availabilit)¡ of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Vy'ater District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the
District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the
District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one

hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District
Office. The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949)
453-5300 during business hours at least seventy -two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be

obtained in altemative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the
scheduled meeting.



July 9, 2018
Prepared and
Submitted by: K. Swank}
Approved by: Paul A. Cook/./Ø.

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resolution2006-29 adopted on August 28,2006, approval of attendance of the following
events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetines

Steven LaMar

June 28
August 1-3

Marv Ail Matheis

July 18

August 2
September 20

Douelas Reinhart

June 5

June 27
August 30
September 26
October 30

Peer Swan

June 5

June 6

June 12

June 28

John Withers

July 18

August 2

ISDOC Quarterly Meeting
National Water Resources Association's Western'Water Seminar, Park City

OCWA's Monthly Meeting & Luncheon
Congresswoman Mimi Walters's CA-45 Elected Officials Breakfast
Water Education Foundation's 20 1 8'Water Summit, Sacramento

Orange County Reliability Discussion
Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager
Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager
Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager
Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager

Orange County Reliability Discussion
'West Basin V/orkshop with MWD Directors, Carson
Orange County Business Council Infrastructure Committee
ISDOC Quarterly Meeting

OCWA's Monthly Meeting & Luncheon
Congresswoman Mimi Walters's CA-45 Elected Officials Breakfast

3lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc



Consent Calendar: Ratiff/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
July 9, 2018
Page2

RECOMMENDATION

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN
LAMAR, MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, DOUGLAS REINHART, PEER S'WAN, AND JOHN
WITHERS AS DESCRIBED HEREIN.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None



July 9, 2018
Prepared and
Submitted by: L.
Approved by: P. Cook y' Çr< .

CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the June 25, 2018 Regular Board meetings for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 25,2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 6' 
A)1 - June 25 ,201 8 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting

4
lb - Minutes of Board Meeting.docx



EXHIBIT "A"

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ JUNE 25,2018

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRV/D) was called to

order at 5:00 p.m. by President Reinhart on June 25,2018 in the District office, 15600 Sand Canyon
Avenue, kvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Withers, Matheis, Swan, and LaMar.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality
Burton, Executive Director of 'Water Policy Weghorst, Director of Water Recycling Operations
Tnpeda, Director of Maintenance Drake, Director of V/ater Operations Roberts, Director of Human
Resources Roney, Director of Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson, Government Relations
Officer Compton, Director of Public Affairs Beeman, Legal Counsel Collins, Manager of Strategic
Planning and Analysis Smithson, Secretary Bonkowski, Assistant Secretary Swan, Public Affairs
Manager Fabris, Mr. Andrew Pollard, Mr. and Mrs. John Jaegar, and others.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: Mr. John J aegff spoke about the length of service of the Board of
Directors and recommended new representation from the public at the next election. He further
commented on Item No. 3, Proposed Changes to the Schedule of the Rates and Charges.

PUBLIC HEARING

THE ULE OF THE RA
JULY 1 2018

President Reinhart declared this to be the time and place for a hearing on the proposed changes

to the rates and charges. He asked the Secretary how the hearing was noticed.

Secretary Bonkowski said that the hearing was noticed by mail and presented affidavits of
mailing. On MOTION by Swan, seconded by Matheis and unanimously carried, THE BOARD
RECETVED AND FILED THE AFFIDAVITS OF MAILING BY AN INDEPENDENT
PROCESSING FIRM AS PRESENTED BY THE SECRETARY.

President Reinhart requested Legal Counsel Collins to describe the nature of the proceedings

Legal Counsel Collins said that the public hearing is held, pursuant to Proposition 218, Article
XIIID of the Constitution of the State of California, for all persons interested to be heard, to
present objections or protests, including any written comments submitted, concerning the
increase in property-related rates and charges and any proposed new property-related rates and

charges.

President Reinhart requested a staff report from the Executive Director of Finance or her
Designee on the proposed rates and charges, and inquired whether there have been any written
communications.

A-1



PUBLIC HEARING (CONTINUED)

Prior to hearing a response, General Manager Cook said that a revised page,B-20, had been
placed before each Director which is relative to No. 3. Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG), Control
Program Fees. Manager of Strategic Planning and Analysis Smithson said that as of June 21,
2018, the District received three written protests from property owners in the District at a
separate post office box apart from the normal District mail. Mr. Smithson said that the three
written protests represent O.OO3Vo of the 101,283 notices sent and l.2l7o were returned as

undeliverable. He said that under Proposition 218, more than 5O7o of the IRWD customers
would have to protest in order to prevent the Board from adopting the Proposed Rates and
Charges. He further said that for a typical residential customer, the residential monthly bill will
be increased by $t.SS or 3.OVo.

President Reinhart inquired whether there was anyone present who wished to address the Board
regarding the proposed changes to the rates and charges. There was no one besides Mr. John
Jaeger, who spoke under Oral Communications, who wished to be heard.

President Reinhart inquired whether there were any comments or questions from members of the
Board of Directors. There were none. He then asked that the hearing be closed.

On MOTION by Swan, seconded by Matheis, and unanimously carried, THE HEARING WAS
CLOSED AND THE FOLLOV/ING RESOLUTION V/AS ADOPTED BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-16

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE RANCH
V/ATER DISTRICT, ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2017-17 AND ADOPTING
CHANGES TO THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES AS

SET FORTH IN EXHIBIT "B" TO THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

FOR WATER, SEV/ER AND RECYCLED V/ATER SERVICE

CONSENT CALENDAR

Prior to consideration of the Consent Calendar General Manager Cook reported that regarding
item No. 12 on the Consent Calendar, due to a legal requirement pursuant to Government Code
Section 5a95a@)Q), prior to taking final action on changes to the salary schedule that includes
salary ranges for local agency executives, he is required to provide an oral summary of the
recommended action prior to voting. He said that the staff recommendation tonight is to revise
the Managers, Exempt Supervisors, Confidential and Exempt Employees Salary Schedule to: l)
reclassify certain positions approved by the Board of Directors in the Fiscal year 2018-19
Operating Budget; 2) add exempt position classifications from the General Unit Salary Schedule;
and 3) adjust the salary ranges by 47o and approve a 47o Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for
the positions in the groups described above which includes agency executive staff. He further
said that the recommended motion is to: l) approve the revised Managers, Exempt Supervisors,
Confidential and Exempt Employees Salary Grade Schedule, approve a July I,2018 47o COLA
for salaries of employees in positions listed in the Managers, Exempt Supervisors, Confidential

A-2



CALENDAR CONTINUED

and Exempt Employees; and 2) adopt a resolution by title establishing a new salary schedule of
positions for the new Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit and a revised schedule of positions for the
General Employee Unit with no changes to salary rate ranges, and adopt a resolution by title
establishing a revised salary grade schedule for the General Employees Unit and a new salary
grade schedule for the Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit. On MOTION by LaMar, seconded by
Swan, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 4 THROUGH 15 WERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS
AND EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board raify/approve the meetings and events for Mary Aileen
Matheis, Doug Reinhart, Steve LaMar, Peer Swan and John Withers as described.

5. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS

Recommendation: That the minutes of the June 1 l, 2018 and June 1 8, 201 8 Regular
Board Meetings be approved as presented.

6. 2018 LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY UPDATE

Recommendation: That the Board adopt an "Oppose" position on SB 998 (Dodd, D-
Napa) and a "Support" position on The'Water Supply and Water Quality Act of 2018

7. MAY 2018 TREASURY REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's Investment Summary
Report, the monthly Interest Rate SWAP Summary for May 2018, and Disclosure Report
of Reimbursements to Board members and staff; approve the May 2018 Summary of
Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of $1,863,936 and approve the May 2018
Accounts Payable Disbursement Summary of V/arrants387443 through 388468,
'Workers' 

Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions
and voided checks in the total amount of $14,875,476.

8. PLANNING AREA 51 HERMAGE FIELDS CAPITAL FACILITIES

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to accept Heritage
Fields' Construction Contract with Fydaq Company Inc. in the amount of $130,413 for
the District 5 Cadence South Sewer Improvements, project I0lll; authorize the General
Manager to accept Heritage Fields' Construction Contract with Fydaq in the amount of
$598,335 for the District 5 Chinon Street Domestic Water, Sewer And Recycled'Water
Improvements, projects 10022,10023 and 100241' approve Contract Change Order No. 1

to projects 10022, 10023 and 10024 in the amount of $124,418.98 for additions to
quantities originally contracted to the District 5 Chinon Street Domestic Water, Sewer
and Recycled Water Improvements; authorize the General Manager to Accept Heritage
Fields' Construction Contract with Fqdaq in the amount of $1,056,852for the District 5
"4" Street Domestic Water And Recycled'Water Improvements, projects 10343 and
10344; and approve Contract Change Order No. 3 to projects 06048 and 05788 in the
amount of $226,934 for tasks related to extending sewer pipelines across and within
Barranca Parkway.

A-3



9

CONTINUED

CAPITAL
DOMESTIC AND RECYCLED WATER FACILITIES BUDGET INCREASE

Recommendation: That the Board authorize a budget increase in the amount of
$160,000, from $643,000 to $803,000, for project 10260 authorize a budget increase in
the amount of $125,000, from $643,000 to $768,000, for project 10261; and approve
contract Change Order No. 2 in the amount g2I9,l11 for the Moffett Drive and Legacy
Road Capital Domestic and Recycled Water Improvements.

10. ELDERWOOD SEV/ER UPSTZING CONSTRUCTION AWARD

11

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a construction
contract with GCI Construction in the amount of $183,260 for the Elderwood Sewer Upsizing,
project 10095.

MICHELSON V/ATER RECYCLING PLANT BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY
FACILITIES CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 84

Recommendation: That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 84 in the amount
of $105,492.90 with FilancÆalfour Beatty for electrical items due to the addition of
grease pumps to the methane digester mixers for the Michelson Water Recycling Plant
Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities, project 04286.

ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019 DISTRICT SALARY GRADE
SCHEDULES AND COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENT FOR MANAGERS. EXEMPT

OF REVISED SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE FOR THE GENERAL EMPLOYEES
UNIT AND THE NEW SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE FOR THE NON-EXEMPT
SUPERVISOR UNIT

Recommendation: 1) That the Board approve the revised Managers, Exempt
Supervisors, Confidential and Exempt Employees Salary Grade Schedule,
approve a July I,2018 47o Cost of Living adjustment for salaries of employees in
positions listed in the Managers, Exempt Supervisors, Confidential and Exempt
Employees Salary Grade Schedule, and adopt the following resolution by title
rescinding Resolution No. 2017-16 and adopting revised salary grade schedule for
Managers, Exempt Supervisors, Confidential and Exempt Employees; and2) that the
Board establish a new salary schedule of positions for the new Non-Exempt Supervisor
Unit and a revised schedule of positions for the General Employee Unit with no
changes to salary rate ranges and adopt the following resolution by title establishing
revised salary grade schedule for the General Employees Unit and new salary grade
schedule for the Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit.

12.

A-4



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-17

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2017-16 AND
ADOPTING REVISED SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE FOR
MANAGERS, EXEMPT SUPERVISORS, CONFIDENTIAL,

AND EXEMPT EMPLOYEES

RESOLUTION No.2018-18

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT

ADOPTING REVISED SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE FOR
THE GENERAL EMPLOYEES UNIT AND NEW SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE FOR

THE NON-EXEMPT SUPERVISOR UNIT

13.

EQMMITMENTS GREATER THAN $1OO,OOO

Recommendation: That the Board approve the list of vendor commitments greater than
$100,000 based on approved FY 2018/19 Operating Budget expenditures.

14. REIMBURSEMENT TO BOARD MEMBER FOR BUSINESS EXPENSES

Recommendation: That the Board approve the expense report submitted for
reimbursement for business mileage expenses incurred by Director Peer Swan in the
amount of fi4,351.63.

15. PRETREATMENT PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION
CONSULTANT SELECTION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with EEC Environmental to develop and implement a
pretreatment program in the amount of $140,580.

ACTION CALENDAR

ZONE 1 RESERVOIR CONSULTANT SELECTION AND CONSTRUCTION AWARD

General Manager Cook reported that the District currently operates a 15 million-gallon domestic
water reservoir which serves as the primary storage for the Zone I domestic water system and as

the forebay for the onsite East Irvine Zone I to 3 and South County emsrgency booster pump
stations. The project includes construction of a new 3.J MG aboveground prestressed concrete
reservoir, which will increase the overall domestic water storage in the Zone I system and will
provide greater operational flexibility and storage redundancy in IRWD's largest domestic water
service area.

A-5



Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton reported that Tetra Tech performed
all elements of the pre-design and design phases for the project, including geotechnical, civil,
mechanical, structural, electrical, and instrumentation. Mr. Burton said that staff requested Tetra
Tech to submit a proposal for engineering support services during construction which includes
scope for submittal reviews, responses to contractor requests for information, site visits, record
drawing preparation, energy control procedure development, and construction coordination and
engineering support commensurate with the requirements of the project. He said that staff
reviewed its scope of work and fee and finds it acceptable.

Mr. Burton said that the project was advertised for construction bids to a select list of four
contractors. Mr. Burton said that the bid opening was held June 19, 2018 with bids received
from Gateway Pacific Contractors, Pacific Hydrotech Corporation, and Pascal & Ludwig
Constructors. He said that Pacific Hydrotech Corporation is the apparent low bidder with a bid
amount of $9,688,996. The remaining bids were $10,949,779 and $11,125,096. The engineer's
estimate, prepared by Tetra Tech, was $11,000,000. He further said that staff reviewed Pacific
Hydrotech Corporation's bid and has determined that it is responsive.

Director V/ithers said that the consultant selection recommendation was reviewed by the
Engineering and Operations Committee on June 19,2018, and that the Committee concurs with
the staff recommendation. On MOTION by Withers, seconded by Matheis, and unanimously
caTTied, THE BOARD AUTHORZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT V/ITH TETRA TECH, INC. IN THE AMOUNT
OF $290,000 FOR ENGINEERING SUPPORT SERVICES DURING CONSTRUCTION; AND
AUTHORZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT WITH PACIFIC HYDROTECH CORPORATION IN THE AMOUNT OF
$9,688,996, FOR THE 3.] MG ZONE 1 RESERVOIR, PROJECT 06401.

GET SMART WATER-ENERGY CUSTOMER PROGRAM

General Manager Cook reported that in 2011, the District successfully implemented a combined
water-energy efficiency program with Southern California Edison (SCE) and Southern California
Gas Company (SoCal Gas). Mr. Cook said that staff proposes to continue this water-energy
partnership in 2018 with the implementation of a new program, called the "Get Smart" program.
He said that the Get Smart program will provide customers with Rachio smart inigation timers
(smart timers) and Nest thermostats. IRWD will provide funding for the smart timers while the
energy utilities will provide funding for the thermostats. SCE and SoCal Gas have a contract
with Synergy Companies to implement the energy portion of the program. Synergy Companies
is also qualified to implement the water portion of the program

Director Matheis said that this was reviewed and approved by Water Resources Policy and
Communications Committee on June 13,2018. On MOTION by Matheis, seconded and
unanimously carried, THE BOARD AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE THE INSTALLATION SERVICES AGREEMENT V/ITH EAGLE SYSTEMS
INTERNATIONAL, INC. DOING BUSINESS AS SYNERGY COMPANIES, FOR THE GET
SMART PROGRAM THAT COMMITS FUNDING IN THE AMOUNT OF $35O,OOO,
SUBJECT TO NON-SUBSTANTTVE CHANGES.

A-6



CLOSED SESSION

President Reinhart said that the following Closed Session will be held:

CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS -
Government Code Sec. 54956.8 - Related to Potential Sale of Rights to Water in the IRWD
Vy'ater Bank to Municipal Water District of Orange County.
IRWD negotiators; Paul Cook, General Manager and Paul Weghorst, Executive Director of
Water Policy.
Negotiating parties: Municipal Water District of Orange County.
Under negotiation' Price and terms of payment of acquisition of rights to water.

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors'Withers, Matheis,
Swan, LaMar and Reinhart present. President Reinhart said there was no action to report.

ACTION CALENDAR

PROPOSED TERMS FOR A SHAR RELIABILITY PILOT PROGRAM

Executive Director of Water Policy Weghorst reported that the District is proposing to
implement a Shared Reliability Pilot Program with the Municipal V/ater District of Orange
County (MWDOC) that would provide MWDOC's member agencies with extraordinary supply
from IRWD's Water Banking Projects during major droughts, water supply interruptions and
other emergency conditions. Draft general terms were prepared with input from the Supply
Reliability Programs Committee that describe the proposed program and define the roles that
IRWD and MWDOC would fulfill in implementing the pilot program.

Following discussion, on MOTION by LaMar, seconded by Matheis and caried, (Matheis,
LaMar, Withers and Reinhart voting aye, and Swan voting no) (4-1 vote), THE BOARD
APPROVED THE GENERAL TERMS THAT DEFINE THE ROLES OF IRU/D AND
MÌTDOC IN IMPLEMENTING THE PROGRAM, AND CONTINGENT ON THE BOARD'S
APPROVAL OF THE PRICING AND PROGRAM DURATION TERMS, AUTHORIZED
STAFF AND LEGAL COUNSEL TO WORK WITH MWDOC AND ITS LEGAL COUNSEL
TO PREPARE A DRAFT AGREEMENT FOR THE BOARD'S CONSIDERATION V/HICH
IS SUBJECT TO NEGOTIATION ON VARIOUS MATTERS.

GENERAL MANAGER,S REPORT: None.

DIRECTORS' COMMENTS:

Director Withers reported that he attended an NWRI Strategic planning meeting, and that this
Wednesday he will be attending an OCSD Board Meeting and on Thursday an ISDOC quarterly
luncheon.

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at an OC Business Council Energy Forum, a
Chapman University Economic Forecast, Dr. Betty Olson's event celebrating her 4O-year

A-7



stewardship of California 'Water, and a Greater Irvine Chamber of Commerce Celebrate Irvine
event.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at a WACO Planning meeting, a Greater Irvine
Chamber of Commerce Celebrate kvine event, a Newport Bay Watershed Executive Committee
meeting, a Newport Chambers' Government Affairs Committee meeting, and an ACWA Region
3 Event at Valley Springs.

Director LaMar reported on his attendance at a National Communities Coalition tour and an
ACV/A Region 3 event.

RECESS AND RECONVENE

President Reinhart recessed the meeting at7:I3 p.m. to hold an hvine Ranch Water District
Water Service Corporation Adjourned Regular Annual Meeting and a Bardeen Partners
Adjourned Regular Board meeting. The Board meeting was reconvened at 7:17 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION

President Reinhart said that the following Closed Session will be held:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant
Exposure to Litigation, Government Code Sec. 54956.9(d)(3): 2 matters - Request for Leave to
File a Late Claim of Gleason; Claim of County of Orange. (Claim forms are available for public
inspection per Gov. C. Section 54957.5.)

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors'Withers, Matheis,
Swan, LaMar and Reinhart present. President Reinhart said there was no action to report.

ADJOURNMENT

President Reinhart adjourned the meeting at7:32p.m.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 9th day of July, 2018.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Claire Hervey Collins, Legal Counsel - Lewis Brisbois

A-8



July 9, 2018
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton U-
Approvedby: Paul n.Coo\,/ç¿ 

.

CONSENT CALENDAR

2018 LEGISLATIVE AND REGT]LATORY UPDATE

SUMMARY:

This report provides an update on the 2017-20IS legislative session and IRV/D priorities. As
legislation and regulations develop, staff will provide updates and recommendations to the Water
Resources Policy and Communications Committee and the Board, as appropriate.

BACKGROUND:

With the State budget adopted and the June 29 policy committee deadline having come and gone,

the California Legislature is looking forward to its summer recess. The Legislature will be on
recess from July 6 to August 6. When the Legislature retums, the fiscal committees will have
until August 17 to meet and report bills to the floor. The last day for each house to pass bills this
legislative year is August 31, which is the day the Final Recess begins.

A copy of the 2018 Legislative Matrix is attached as Exhibit "4". Exhibit "8" is the 2018
Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts, which contains links to the bills discussed below,
unless a separate exhibit is noted.

State Budeet Update:

Møy Revenue Numbers

On June 8, 2018, State Controller Betty Yee released her monthly report on the State's finances.
She announced that the State took in $8.25 billion during the month of May. This was 5784.2
million, or 8.7 percent, less than the revenue assumptions contained in the Governor's May
Revise. Despite May's lower than expected receipts, revenue receipts for the year through May
31 have come in at $115.38 billion, which is $4.52 billion above projections contained in the
Fiscal Year 2017-18 budget but $784.2 million less than the estimates in the Governor's May
Revise. The State's General Fund outstanding loan balance was $5.83 billion or $1.17 billion
less than estimated in the Governor's May Revise.

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 State Budget

Following the Legislature's passage of the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 (FY 18-19) budget, Governor
Brown signed the budget into law on June 27,2018. The enacted budget authorizes $138.69
billion in General Fund expenditures, projects $133.33 billion in General Fund revenues, and
directs additional funding to the Budget Stabilization Account/Rainy Day Fund so that by the
end of FY 18-19 the fund will be at its constitutionally required amount. Overall, the FY 18-19

budget is approximately 9.2 percent larger than the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 budget.

f,cc 2018 Legislative Update- WRP- July.docx



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9,2018
Page2

The budget and its associated budget trailer bills also included a number of policy changes. Of
interest to IRWD, the budget and its associated budget trailer bills did not include language
implementing a water tax, but did include a Cap-and-Trade Expenditure Plan.

The $1.4 billion Cap-and-Trade Expenditure Plan prioritizes funding for:

o Air toxic and criteria air pollutants from stationary and mobile sources;

o Low and zerc-carbon transportation alternatives;

o Sustainable agriculturalpractices;

o Healthy forests and urban greening;

o Short-lived climate pollutants;

o Climate adaptation and resiliency; and

o Climate and clean energy research.

(California Støte Budget 2018-19, Page 97, http://www.ebudget.ca.gov/FullBudgetSummary,pdfl

Of interest to IR'WD is the fact that healtþ forests programs has received $240 million, which is
consistent with the Governor's renewed focus on improving the health of the state's forests. A
summary of the expenditure plan included in the budget is provided below:

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Cap and Trade Expenditure Plan

AB 617 - Community Air Protection $26sAir Toxic and Criteria Air
Pollutants Technical Assistance to Community Groups $10

Clean Vehicle Rebate Proiect $17s
Clean Trucks, Buses, & OfÊRoad Freight
Equipment $180

Enhanced Fleet Modemization Program,
School Buses & Transportation Equity Proiects

00$t
Low Carbon Transportation

Low Carbon Fuel Production $12
Agricultural Diesel Engine Replacement &
Upgrades $112

Energy Efficiency $64
Renewable Energy $s

Climate Smart Agriculture

Health Soils $s
Healthy & Resilient Forests $160
Prescribed Fire and Fuel Reduction $30
Regional Forest Health Proiects $20
Urban Forestry $s

Healthy Forests

Local Fire Response $2s
Short-Lived Climate Pollutants Methane Reduction $e9



Woodstoves $3

Waste Diversion $2s

Integrated Climate Action:
Mitigation & Resilience

Transformative Climate Communities $40
Urban Greening $20
Costal Resilience $s
Wetlands Restoration $s
Low Income Weatheri zation $10
Energy Coms. $o

Climate and Clean Energy
Research

California Climate Change Technology and
Solutions Initiative $20

TOTAL 81,400

Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9,2018
Page 3

201 7-20 1 8 State Legislative Update:

As has been traditionally done in July after the House of Origin deadline, staff has provided an

update on each bill the District has taken a position on or actively monitored during this
legislation session. A summary and a status report on each bill are provided below:

AB 327 (Gipson, D-Compton) - South Coast Air Quality Management District: Fleets

AB 327 was "gutted and amended" on June 4,2018. The bill, which was formerly authored by
Assemblymember Bill Brough (R-Dana Point), is now being authored by Assemblymember
Mike Gipson (D-Compton). As amended, the bill would expand the authority of the South Coast
Air Quality Management District (AQMD) over public and commercial fleets. The bill would
authorize AQMD to adopt rules and regulations that require operators of certain public and
commercial fleet vehicles to purchase the cleanest commercially available vehicles; to require
the replacement of no more than 15 percent of their fleet vehicles per calendar year; and to
require that those cleanest commercially available vehicles to be operated, to the maximum
extent feasible, within AQMD's district boundaries.

^B 
327 was heard in the Senate Transportation and Housing Committee on July 3, 2018. The

bill did not receive a motion for approval and was, therefore, failed passage. The bill is now dead
for the year. Staff had been working with the Association of California Water Agencies
(ACWA) and the California Municipal Utilities Association (CMUA) to seek amendments to the
bill, which would make it more workable for the District and the water and wastewater
industries.

AB 1000 (Friedman, D-Glendale) - llater Conveyance: Use of Facility with Unused Capacity

Assemblymember Laura Friedman (D-Burbank) introduced AB 1667 ín2017. AB 1667 would
have required an urban water supplier to install dedicated irrigation meters for various types of
properties within its service area. Due to technical concerns raised with the author's office,
Assemblymember Friedman "gutted and amended" AB 1667 inApril of 2017. Instead of
dealing with water meters, the bill was amended to relate to agricultural water management
planning. While AB 1667 was amended to no longer deal with water meters, Assemblymember



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9,2018
Page 4

Friedman "gutted and amended" AB 1000 midway through the2017 session to deal with water
meters.

As amendedin2}lT, AB 1000 would have authorizedthe California Energy Commission to
adopt regulations establishing performance standards for water meters installed in residential and
nonresidential buildings. On July 3, 2017, AB 1000 was "gutted and amended" a second time.
As amended, the bill specifically sought to prohibit water from the Cadiz Valley Water
Conservation, Recovery & Storage Project from being placed into an existing water conveyance
facility unless the State Lands Commission found that there would be no adverse effect on the
natural or cultural resources.

At the end of the 2017 session year, AB 1000 was held on the Senate Appropriations Committee
Suspense File, where it still resides. IRWD has a "watch" position on AB 1000.

AB 1876 (Frazíer, D-Fairfield) - Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: Delta Plan:

As he has done for each of the past several years, Assemblymember Jim Frazier (D-
Fairfield) introduced a bill related to the Delta this year. AB 1876 was proposed to increase
the size of the Delta Stewardship Council, and to eliminate the council on July 1,2020. In
its place, the bill proposed to establish the Delta Protection Commission as the Council's
successor. The Commission would have had the authority to review any significant project
or proposed project within the scope of the Delta Plan, including the actions of state and federal
agencies that may affect the unique cultural, recreational, and agricultural values. Additionally,
the Commission would have been authorized to identify, evaluate and adopt measures to address:

o

o

Impacts to the cultural, recreational, and agricultural values of the Delta;

A project or proposed project's consistency with the resources management plan; and

Delta community concerns regarding large-scale habitat plan development and
implementation.

AB 1876 would have changed and impeded the process for moving the California WaterFix
forward. As a result, IRV/D adopted an "oppose" position on the bill. AB 1876 failed
passage in the Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee on April 24,2018, and it
failed to meet the House of Origin deadline. The bill is now dead.

AB 1912 (Rodriguez, D-Pomono) - Joint Powers Authority Public Employees' Retirement
Liability:

Existing law permits two or more public agencies to form a joint powers authority (JPA). A JPA
is a separate entity from the public agencies that form it; however, under existing law, the debts,
liabilities and obligations of the JPA become the debts, liabilities and obligations of its member
agencies unless the agreement governing the JPA states otherwise. In the case of pension and
retirement obligations, the JPA agreement may limit those obligations and liabilities to be

a



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9, 2018
Page 5

obligations and liabilities of the JPA alone. AB I9I2, authored by Assemblymember Freddie
Rodriguez (D-Pomona), would change this.

Specifically, AB l9I2 would make both current and former member agencies of a JPA liable for
a portion of the JPA's retirement liabilities. As amended on June 20,the bill would require
member agencies of a JPA, upon a termination or a decision to dissolve or cease the activities of
the JPA, to mutually agree as to the apportionment of the JPA's retirement liabilities, provided'
that the agreed-to split equals the total retirement liability of the JPA. If the JPA's member
agencies are unable to mutually agree to apportionment, the member agencies would be jointly
and severally liable for the retirement liability of the JPA.

AB I9l2 was double referred to the Senate Committee on Public Employment and Retirement
and the Senate Judiciary Committee. It was passed by both committees and is now in the Senate

Appropriations Committee. IRWD currently does not have a position on AB 1912, but is
actively monitoring the bill.

AB 2003 (Daly, D-Anaheim) - Public Contracts: Sanitation Districts

Assemblymember Tom Daly (D-Anaheim) introduced AB 2003 on behalf of the Orange County
Sanitation District. The bill would have provided sanitation districts with greater flexibility in
informing contractors of public construction opportunities by expanding the types of platforms
through which sanitation districts advertise and notice bid opportunities. Currently, the Public
Contract Code requires sanitation districts that spend over $35,000 for construction work to
advertise, at least twice, in a newspaper of general circulation. AB 2003 would have allowed for
an alternative public notice. IRWD had a "support" position on AB 2003.

The bill was referred to the Assembly Committee on Local Government, but was never heard.
Since the bill failed the House of Origin deadline, it is now dead.

AB 2050 (Caballero, D-Salinas) - Small \later System Authority Action of 2018

In addition to the discussions taking place on a water tax to address water quality issues within
disadvantaged communities, the water community has supported AB 2050 (Caballero, D-
Salinas) as one way to address the challenges facing many communities in the state. The Eastern
Municipal Water District (EMV/D), in partnership with CMUA, have sponsored AB 2050 to
address the management and governance challenges facing water systems within disadvantaged
communities.

AB 2050 would create a new category of water agency - a Small System'Water Authority -with unique powers to absorb, improve and competently operate currently non-compliant public
water systems with either contiguous or non-contiguous boundaries. Small System Vy'ater

Authorities would consolidate failing small water systems that are voluntarily donated to the
Authority to provide technical, managerial and financial capabilities to ensure the provision of
safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water and local govemance.

AB 2050 was heard in the Senate Environmental Quality Committee on June 20 and was passed

unanimously by the Committee, and referred to the Senate Appropriations Committee. Given



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9, 2018
Page 6

the important role govemance will play in California's ability to address water quality issues

within disadvantaged communities,IRWD has a "support" position on AB 2050.

AB 2283 (Holden, D- Pasadena) - Income Taxes: Exclusions: Turf Removal Water
Conservation Program:

As a means of encouraging greater water use efficiency and conservation, public water agencies

throughout California have developed programs offering their customers rebates for the
installation of water-saving devices and landscapes. Under state law, these rebates are excluded
from the definition of gross income and not taxable. AB 2283, authored by Assemblymember
Chris Holden (D-Pasadena), sought to extend the tax exemption for water conservation rebates

related to turf removal. Specifically, AB 2283 would have extended the sunset date for the
exemption from January t,20I9, to January I,2024.

IRWD has supported federal and state tax exemptions for water conservation rebates and

adopted a o'support" position on AB 2283. The bill was held on the Assembly Appropriations
Committee Suspense File and failed to meet the House of Origin deadline. It is now dead for the
year.

AB 2241 (Rubio, D-West Covina) - The Open and Transparent Iil'ater Data Act.

AB 224I, authored by Assemblymember Blanca Rubio (D-V/est Covina), would have amended

the Open and Transparent WaterDataAct. Specifically, the bill would have required the
Department of 'Water Resources (DV/R), the State Board'Water Resources Control Board (State

Board) and Department of Fish and V/ildlife (DFW) to "work to improve the open and

transparent access to data by reducing the fractured or duplicative reporting of the same or
similar data to multiple governmental agencies or departments, and by reducing the reporting
burden on entities providing data to governmental agencies".

Given IRWD's past statements on the implementation of AB 1755 andthe need to reduce

duplicative reporting at DWR, the State Board and DF'W, IRWD adopted a oosupport" position on
AB 2241. AB 2241was held on the Assembly Appropriations Committee Suspense File in May.
Since it failed to meet the House of Origin deadline, it is now dead.

AB 2447 (Reyes, D- San Bernardino) - California Environmental Quality Act: Environmentøl
Justice:

AB 2447, authored by the Assemblymember Eloise Reyes (D-San Bernardino), would expand
the requirements of the Califomia Environmental Quality Act for certain projects and provide for
an additional process for certain projects within disadvantaged communities.

Specifically, the bill would require the Office of Environmental Health HazardAssessment
(OEHHA), by June 30,2019,to publish a list of subject land uses, and a map that identifies
disadvantaged communities and areas within a half mile radius of the mapped disadvantaged
communities. Among other things, the bill would require that a lead agency that is preparing an

Environmental Impact Report or a negative declaration provide individual notice to owners and

occupants of property located within the areas identified by OEHHA when the CEQA review



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9, 2018
PageT

involves one of the subject land uses identified by OEHHA. The list of subject land uses, which
is to be complied by OEHHA, is to include industrial or similar land uses that contain or produce
onsite or offsite criteria air pollutant or toxic air contaminants, water contamination, or
hazardous materials that can lead to, or are associated with, negative public health effects.

Over the past five months, staff has been working with ACWA and CMUA to seek amendments
to the bill which would make it clear OEHHA is not to include any water or wastewater projects
on the list of subject land uses.

AB 2501(Chu, D- MilpitaÐ - Drinking Water: Consolidation and Extension of Service

AB 2501, authored by Assemblymember Kaasen Chu (D-Milpitas), seeks to amend the
consolidation authorities granted to the State Board in SB 88 (2015). SB 88 authorized the State

Board to order a water system to take over and consolidate with a public water system or a state

small water system that consistently fails to provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water
within a disadvantaged community in order to ensure that those communities would no longer
receive unsafe drinking water. In addition to the authority granted in SB 88, AB 2501 seeks to
extend the State Board's consolidation authority. If enacted, AB 2501 would allow the State

Board to order a water system to take over, consolidate or provide service where the
disadvantaged community is reliant on a water system that has 200 connections or less,

individual domestic wells, or an uffegulated water system serving fewer than five connections.

AB 2501 was heard by the Senate Environmental Quality Committee on June 20. It was passed

on a 5-to-2 vote and referred to the Senate Appropriations Committee. IRWD does not currently
have a position on AB 2501, but is actively monitoring the bill.

AB 2711 (Chen, R-Brea) - Property Tax Revenue Allocations: County of Orange

On March 20, Assemblymember Phillip Chen (R-Brea) "gutted and amended" AB 27II to
authorize the County of Orange to increase the total amount of ad valorem property tax revenue

that is to be allocated to it each year and to decrease the amount of property tax revenue that is
allocated to the county Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund and those revenue otherwise
required to be allocated to school districts. AB 2711 was sponsored by the County of Orange

and was an attempt to bring more equity to the amount of property tax revenue the County
receives compared to other California counties. According to the County, last year it received
six cents per dollar of property tax generated in the county, whereas the average county received
14 cents. The bill is an attempt to remedy this inequity.

AB 2711 was held on Assembly Appropriations Suspense File on May 25. Since it failed to
meet the House of Origin deadline, it is now dead for the year. IRV/D had adopted a "watch"
position on the bill.

AB 3170 (Friedman, D-Glendale) - Sales and Use Taxes: Exemptions: Water Efficiency.

AB 3170, authored by Assemblymember Laura Friedman, proposed a sale tax holiday for water
efficiency products sold during the last weekend in March of each year until January I,2024.
The types of water efficiency products, which would have been eligible for the sales tax



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9,2018
Page 8

exemption would have been soaker and drip irrigation equipment, soil moisture-based
technologies, mulch, erosion controls, rain barrels, permeable ground covering, and Water Sense

products.

AB 3170 was held on the Assembly Appropriations Committee Suspense File on May 25. Since
it failed to meet the House of Origin deadline, it is now dead for the year. IRWD had adopted a

"support" position on the bill.

AB 3206 (Friedman, D-Burbank) -Water Conservation: l4/ater Meters: Accuracy and
Perþrmance Standards:

Assembly Member Friedman has also authored AB 3206 to reduce water loss and water waste.
This bill would require the California Energy Commission to adopt regulations setting standards
for the accuracy of water meters purchased on and after the effective date of the regulation
setting the standards. Additionally, the bill would require the State Board, when adopting the
water loss standards under SB 555 (2016), to adopt regulations to be used by each urban water
supplier for the sampling and testing of its customers' service meters to establish a statistically
sound estimate of the accuracy of the water meters serviced by the urban water supplier.

The bill was heard and passed Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee on June 26,2018
It is now in the Senate Appropriations Committee. IRWD continues to seek amendments to the
bill, which would make it more workable for the District and the water industry.

SB 623 (Monning, D-Santa Cruz) - Water Tax.

In20l7, Senator Bill Monning (D-SantaCruz) authored SB 623. SB 623 would have established
the Safe and Affordable Drinking'Water Fund in the State Treasury and would have provided
that the moneys in the fund be continuously appropriated to the State Water Resources Control
Board for grants, loans, contracts, or services to assist those without access to safe and affordable
drinking water consistent with a fund implementation plan to be adopted annually by the State

Board. On August 21,2017, the bill was amended to include a fee on fertilizer, a fee on milk,
and amonthly water tax of the following:

. $0.95 per month for meters less than or equal to 1-inch;
o $4.00 per month for meters less than or equal to 2-inch;
o $6.00 per month for meters less than or equal to 4-inch;
o $10.00 per month for meters greater than 4-inch; and
o Customers without a meter would be taxed at arate of $0.95.

SB 623 remains in the Assembly Rules Committees. IRWD adopted an "oppose/oppose unless
amended" position on SB 623 and advocated against any water tax inconsistent with the Board-
adopted policy on a public good charge/statewide user fee.

In addition, earlier this year the Administration released a budget trailer bill labeled as "Safe and
Affordable Drinking Water Act" which was proposed in the form of a budget trailer bill the
agricultural fees and water tax included in SB 623. While the trailer bill was not passed by the



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9, 2018
Page 9

Legislature, the water tax is still being discussed by the Administration and promoted by several
members of the Legislature.
Staff has continued to work with ACV/A and the District's other industry partners to oppose a
water tax and promote alternative actions to solve the water quality challenges faces a number of
disadvantaged communities in the state. Staff will be available to provide an update on any new
developments related to a water tax.

SB 831(Wieckowski, D-Fremont) - Land Use: Accessory Dwelling Units:

This year, there have been a number of bills introduced related to accessory dwelling units
(ADU). The most prominent is SB 831 authored by Senate Bob V/ieckowski (D-Fremont).
Senate'Wieckowski has been an advocate for ADUs and the elimination of zoning
restrictions and development, connection and other fees on such units. SB 831 seeks to
continue eliminating zoning and fee burdens on the creation of ADUs.

Relevant to IRWD were the bill's original provisions that related to fees and charges. SB
831, before it was amended, had provided that an ADU "shall not be subject to impact fees,
connection fees, capacity charges, or any other fees levied by a local agency, school district,
special district, or water corporation." 'While IRV/D does not charge connection or capacity
charges for ADUs, the prohibition was written broadly and as a result, could have prevented the
District from levying appropriate cost-of-service based rates and charges for services provided to
the ADU or due to increased services provided to a property with an ADU. Because of the
language related to fees and of the potential impact that language may have had on IRV/D, the
District adopted a "seek amendments" position on SB 831, and authorize staff to seek clarifying
amendments to limit any impact the bills may have on a water or wastewater provider's ability to
charge cost-of-service based rates and charges. The provisions which concerned IRWD were
amended out of the bill earlier this year.

SB 831 was double referred to both the Assembly Housing and Community Development
Committee and the Assembly Local Government Committee. It was heard and passed by the
Assembly Housing and Community Development Committee before the June 28 policy
committee deadline. The Assembly Local Government Committee heard the bill on June 27 and
held it in Committee without recommendation. As a result, the bill failed the policy committee
deadline.

The two other bills related to SB 83 1, AB 2890 (Ting, D-San Francisco) and SB 1469 (Skinner,
D-Oakland). The bills also deal with ADUs and contained a similar provision regarding impact
fees, connection fees, capacity charges, or any other fees levied by a local agency, school district,
special district, or water corporation. IRV/D adopted a "seek amendments" position on these
bills too, and authorized staff to seek clarifying amendments to limit any impact the bills may
have on a water or wastewater provider's ability to charge cost-of-service based rates and
charges. Amendments were taken to the bills, which resulted in the language of concern being
removed from the bills.

AB 2890 was passed by the Senate Governance and Finance Committee on June 20 and referred
to the Senate Appropriations Committee. SB 1469 was held in the Senate Appropriations
Committee in May and failed to meet the House of Origin deadline. It is now dead for the year.



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9, 2018
Page 10

SB 952 (Anderson, R-El Cajon) - llater Conservation: Local Water Supplies

SB 952 was written as a spot bill by Senator Joel Anderson (R-El Cajon) stating its intent to
require that the State Board provide recognition to local water agencies that invest in water
supply and water conservation. The bill's language is still written as an intent to "enact
legislation that would require the State Water Resources Control Board to recognize local water
agency" both for its investments and for its ability to meet efficiency mandates. The bill was
referred to the Senate Committee on Rules in February 2018. The bill was never amended to
include operative, non-spot bill language and remains in the Senate Rules Committee. Since the
bill did not meet the House of Origin deadline, it is now dead.

SB 998 (Dodd, D-Napa) - Discontinuation of Residential Water Service

SB 998, authored by Senate Bill Dodd (D-Napa), would establish new statutory provisions
governing when a public water system may discontinue water service at a residential property.
Among its many provisions, the bill would prohibit a public water system from discontinuing
residential water service for nonpayment until a customer has been delinquent for at least 60
days and has been provided adequate notice about their options to avoid discontinuation of their
water service. The bill also prohibits, if certain situations exist, the discontinuation of water
service. The bills would prohibit the discontinuation of water service where all of the following
conditions are met:

The customer, or a tenant of the customer, submits to the water provider certification
from a licensed medical professional that that discontinuation of residential service will
be life-threatening to, or pose a serious threat to the health and safety of, a resident of the
premises where the service is being provided;

The customer demonstrates that he or she is financially unable to pay their bill within the
normal payment period; if any member of the customer's household is a recipient of
CaIWORKS, CalFresh, general assistance, Medi-Cal, Supplemental Security
Income/State Supplementary Payment Program, or Califomia Special Supplemental
Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children; or he or she declares that the
household's annual income is less than200 percent of the federal poverty level; and

The customer is willing to enter into an amofüzation agreement, alternative payment
schedule or plan for deferred or reduce payment with respect to the delinquent charges.

o

a

a

Additionally, the bill limits a water provider's ability to discontinue service if the customer is
delinquent on a payment required under an amortization agreement, alternative payment
schedule or plan for deferred or reduced payment plan. The bill would require that service could
not be discontinued until the customer was 60 days delinquent on those charges.

SB 998 also limits reconnection fees and interest charges on past due bills. The bill limits
reconnection fees to $50.00 or less for a reconnection during normal operating hours and

$150.00 or less during non-norrnal operating hours. It would also require that reconnection and



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9, 2018
Page 11

interest charges be waived for a residential customer who demonstrates to a water provider that
their household income is below 200 percent of the federal poverty line.

IRWD has an "oppose" position on SB 998 because the author has rejected the amendments
requested by the water community that would make the bill consistent with Proposition 218's
cost-of-service requirements. Staff has continued to participate in the ACV/A and CMUA
working group on the bill, which continues to seek the needed amendments.

SB 998 was heard by the Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials Committee on
J:unre 26,2018. The bill was passed by the Committee on a vote of 4 to 2. It has been referred to
the Assembly Appropriations Committee.

SB I215 (Hertzberg, D-Van NuyÐ - Drinking Water Systems and Sewer Systems: Consolidation
and Extension of Service :

SB 1215, authored by Senator Hertzberg, would expand the Regional Water Quality Control
Board's (regional board) authority. Specifically, SB 1215 would authorize the regional board to
order a sewer service provider to extend service to a disadvantaged community or where the
residents of a disadvantaged community are served by an onsite sewage treatment system (i.e.
septic systems) that does not provide adequate sewage service. If a regional board orders the
provisions of sewer service, the bill would require the State Board to make funds available, upon
appropriate by the Legislature, to the receiving sewer system for the costs providing the sewer
service including compensation of loss of capacity, and paying capacity connection fees.

SB 1215 was passed by the Assembly Local Government Committee and is currently in the
Assembly Appropriations Committee. IRWD currently does not have a position on SB 1215

SCA 4 (Hertzberg, D-Van NuyÐ - Proposition 218 Re.form.

Since Capistrano Taxpayers Association, Inc. v. City of San Juan Capistrano, there has been
significant discussion in Sacramento regarding Proposition2l8 and tiered water rates. In 2017,
Senator Bob Hertzberg (D- Van Nuys) introduced SCA 4, a constitutional amendment, which
was sponsored by ACWA and meant to put forth a constitutional amendment related to lifeline
and tiered water rates. AC'WA continued to work with Senator Hertzberg's staff throughout
2017 to develop language for SCA 4, but no language was agreed to and the bill was not moved
forward. It was referred to the Rules Committee in February 2017, where it still sits as of June
201 8.

2018 State Regulatory Update:

AB 401 Implementation- Study of Low Income Rate Assistance

AB 401 (Dodd, 2015) requires the State Board to develop and provide the Legislature a plan for
a statewide Low-Income Rate Assistance Program (LIRA) by February I,2018. As a result, the
State Board held a series of public meetings in2017 seeking input on various scenarios, which
would provide low-income rate assistance to up to 34 percent of Californians. The State Board's
effort is based on the following philosophy:



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9,2018
Page 12

"Californians have a right to safe water. State policy through AB 685 (2012) aims to
ensure universal access to water by declaring that "every human being has the right to
safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water adequate for human consumption, cooking,
and sanitary purposes." However, water is becoming more expensive. California's
growing economy and population create continued demand for water. Meanwhile,
drought and water leaks tighten available supplies. In addition, pipes and aging
infrastructure result in expensive repairs or replacements. These conditions contribute to
higher costs. The result is that more low-income households have unaffordable drinking
water i' (http : //www.w aterb o u
stance/)

Originally, State Board staff indicated that the AB 401 Implementation Plan was expected to
include the following:

A description of the method for collecting moneys to support and implement the
program, with a discussion of any constitutional restrictions on public water agency rate-
setting;

A description of the mechanism for providing funding assistance under the program.
This could include direct credits to program participants, reimbursements to water service
providers, a method for verifying income eligibility of low-income ratepayers,
clarification of the role of the Public Utilities Commission and water utilities in
determining and verifying customer eligibility, and recommendations regarding the
structure of the program;

A description of the method to be used to determine the amount of moneys that may need
to be collected from water ratepayers to fund the program; and

A set of recommendations and best practices that cover cost-savings measures and aim to
ensure that water utilities are keeping rates low.

Earlier this year, State Board staff indicated that despite the report being due per statute on
February 1,2018, the report has been delayed indefinitely until the State Board believes it has a
more well developed plan to present to the Legislature. Recently, State Board staff have
indicated that they will be working to complete the report by the end of the year. IRV/D staff
will provide an oral update on any new developments of interest to IRV/D.

California [(ater PIan- Update 2018.

The Department of Water Resources is currently working on the 2018 update to the Califomia
Water Plan. The Californian Water Plan is the State's strategic plan for managing and
developing water resources. The 2018 Update seeks to "ever-green" the plan by identifuing
specific outcomes and metrics to track performance, prioritize near-term State actions and
investments, recommend financing methods having more stable revenues, and inform water
deliberations and decisions. More specifically, current versions of the 2018 Update focus on the
following areas and visions:

o

o

o

o



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9, 2018
Page 13

o Public Health and Safety Vision - All Californian are protected from health and safety
threats and emergencies;

o Health Economic Vision - California has a healthy economy and all Californians have
opportunities for economic prosperity;

o Ecosystem Vitality Vision - Ecosystems in the state are thriving; and

. Opportunities for Enriching Experiences Vision - All Californians have opportunities for
enriching experiences.

OnDecemberT,20lT,DWRreleasedthenextworkingdraftofthe20lSUpdate. OnJanuary9,
2018, DWR held a webathon to review the working draft and accept comments on it to inform
the Public Review Draft. In March, IRV/D submitted a formal comment letter on the Public
Review Draft. While the next version of the update was due for release in spring, the update is
yet to be released. IRV/D staff will provide an oral update on any new developments of interest
to IR'WD.

State Water Resources Control Board "Prohibiting Wasteful Water Use Practices" Reguløtions

At the end of last year, the State Board proposed and accepted comments on draft regulations
"Prohibiting V/asteful Vy'ater Use Practices." The District, along with many others in the water
community, submitted comments on the draft regulations. Of particular interest to the District
was the inclusion of recycled water inigation of publicly-owned or maintained turf within the
draft regulations.

At the end of January,the State Board released revised draft regulations. The revised regulations
now exclude recycled water irrigation of publicly-owned and maintained turf from the prohibited
uses if the recycled water irrigation system serving the landscape was installed prior to January
1, 2018. The State Board considered the revised regulations at its meeting on February 20, and
asked its staff to consider revisions to the draft regulations. The release of those revised
regulations is now expected to occur in July or August. Staff will provide an update on any new
developed related to the regulations.

State Water Resources Control Board Proposed Recycled Water Policy Amendments

In May, the State Board released proposed amendments to the "Policy for'Water Quality Control
for Recycled Water" (e.g. the Recycled Water Policy). The proposed amendments greatly
change the policy from being focused on the use of recycled water for irrigation to a more
overarching regulatory/policy document that will govern the terms of permits issued to recycled
water producers and purveyors. Since its release, staff has been working with Vy'ateReuse

California and other recycled water producers on the proposed amendments.

On June 19,2018, the State Board held a public hearing to accept oral comments on the
proposed amendments to the Recycle Water Policy. Staff participated in the hearing providing
comments on the reporting, permitting and overarching policy goals of the proposed amendment.
On June 26,2018,IRV/D submitted formal comments on the proposed amendments. A copy of
the submitted comment letter is attached as Exhibit "C".



Consent Calendar: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
July 9, 2018
Page 14

201 9 Legislative Planning

ACWA's Call for Legislative Proposals

Each year the ACWA State Legislative Committee solicits legislative proposals from ACWA
members, which it considers at its Annual Planning Meeting in the fall. The State Legislative
Committee evaluates the proposals and determines whether to sponsor or support legislation
based on ACV/A's Strategic Business Plan, policy principles and priorities. In order to have a

proposal considered, ACV/A requires the proposal to be submitted by August 3I,2018.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on July
5,2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

RECEIVE AND FILE.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(A') - IRWD Legislative Matrix
Exhibit 668" - 2018 Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts
Exhibit ((C)) 

- IRV/D Comment Letter on Proposed Recycled V/ater Policy Amendment



EXHIBIT o6A"

IR\ilD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0813112017 - In SENATE. Joint Rule
62(a) suspen ded.;0813 1 l20l 7 - From
SENATE Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER: Do pass
to Committee on GOVERNANCE
AND FINANCE.;08/3112017 - From
SENATE Committee on
GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE: Do
pass to Committee on
APPROPzuATIONS.
0812112017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Not heard.

09/0112017 - In SENATE Comminee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

06120/2018 - From SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY: Do pass to Committee on
TRANSPORTATION AND
HOUSING.

09101/2017 - In SENATE Comminee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

Enacts the Califomia Clean Water, Climate, Coastal Protection and
Outdoor Access For All Act, which would authorize the issuance of
bonds to finance a clean water, climate, and coastal protection and
outdoor access for all program. Provides for the submission of these
provisions to the voters at the statewide direct primary election.

Authorizes the Department of Finance to identifu infrastructure
projects in the state for which the department will guarantee a rate
of return on investment for an investment made in that
infrastructure project by the Public Employees'Retirement Systgm.

Amends the Global Warming Solutions Act, which creates the
Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund and authorizes specified
investments, including water use and supply. Authorizes the use of
the moneys in the fund for electric pump efficiency, water and
wastewater systems, pump and pump motor efficiency
improvements, and drinking water transmission and distribution
systems'water loss if the investment furthers the regulatory
purposes of the act and is consistent with law.

Authorizes the governing
rules and regulations that

board ofthe south coast district to adopt
require specified operators ofpublic and

commercial fleet vehicles consisting of l5 or more vehicles to
purchase the cleanest commercially available vehicles, as defined,
that will meet the operator's operational needs.

Extends indefinitely the operation ofthe authorizationto advance
funds to reimburse local agencies under a program for the

Clean Water, Climate, and
Coastal Protection Act

Department of Finance:
Infr astructure Investment

Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Fund: Water Supply

South Coast Air Quality
Management District:
Fleets

Levee Maintenance

AB 18
Garcia E (D)

AB 161
Levine (D)

AB 196
Bigelow (R)

48327
Gipson (D)

48732
Frazier (D)

A-1



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0812412017 - From SENATE
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER with
author's amendments. ;0812412017 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
NATURAL RESOURCES AND
V/ATER.
0612612018 - From SENATE
Committee on JUDICIARY: Do pass

as amended to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

0910112017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

09/1512017 - In ASSEMBLY. Ordered
returned to SENATE. *x*xxTo

SENATE.

maintenance or improvement of project or nonproject levees
Postpones the operation ofcertain related provisions.

Requires long-term standards for urban water conservation and
water use to include a credit for recycled water. Prohibits an urban
retailer water supplier from being required to reduce the amount of
recycled water it produces, sells, or distributes for beneficial
potable or nonpotable uses during a period when water
conservation measures are in effect.

Establishes specified administrative and judicial review procedures
for the review of the environmental impact report and approvals
granted for a project related to the development of a specified
sports and entertainment project in the City of Inglewood. Specifies
that the decisions ofthe lead agency regarding certain analyses and
impacts shall not be considered as an abuse of discretion if certain
conditions are met.

Prohibits a transferor of water from using a water conveyance
facility that has unused capacity to transfer water from a
groundwater basin underlying desert lands that is in the vicinity of
specified federal lands or state lands to outside ofthe groundwater
basin unless the State Lands Commission, in consultation with the
Department of Fish and Wildlife, finds that the transfer of the water
will not adversely affect the natural or cultural resources ofthose
federal and state lands.

Amends the existing law, with regard to disputes concerning
collective bargaining agreements for private employees. Provides
for such provision apply to public employment. Limits liability for
attorney's fees under such provisions to a labor organization or
employer.

V/atch

Sustainable Water Use:
Recycled Water

Environmental Quality
Act: Sports and
Entertainment

V/ater Conveyance:
Unused Facility Capacity

Collective Bargaining
Agreements: Arbitration

AB 869
Rubio (D)

AB 987
Kamlager-Dove
(D)

AB 1000
Friedman (D)

AB 1017
Santiago (D)

A-2



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0212612018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;02126 120 18 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2018-3

07/lll20l7 - In SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER: Failed passage.

0812112017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: To Suspense
File.

0910112017 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

0612712018 - From SENATE
Committee on LABORAND
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: Do pass

to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

Amends existing law that requires the Department of Water
Resources to inspect dams, reservoirs, and appurtenant structures
once per fiscal year. Requires the owner ofa dam to operate critical
outlet and spillway control features on an annual basis and to
demonstrate their full operability in the presence of the Department.
Provides certain inspection reports may be withheld from public
release. Requires the Department to provides specified information
on its website.

Amends the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).
Exempts from the requirements of the CEQA, repairs of critical
levees of the State Plan of Flood Control within an existing levee
footprint to meet standards of public health and safety. Requires the
lead agency to take certain actions regarding the repairs.

Requires the Department of Vy'ater Resources to convene a
stakeholder workgroup. Requires the workgroup to develop,
evaluate, and recommend proposals for establishing new water use
targets for urban water suppliers and report to the Governor and the
Legislature. Requires all expenses to be the responsibility of the
nonstate agency stakeholders.

Requires State Water Resources Control Board to give priority to
adopting general conditions that permit a registrant to store water
for small irrigation use during times of high streamflow in
exchange for the registrant reducing diversions during periods of
low streamflow. Exempts an entity from the requirement to enter
into a lake or streambed alteration agreement with the department
under specif,red circumstances.

Excepts from The Labor Code Private Attorneys General Act of
2004 an employee in the construction industry, as defìned, with
respect to work performed under a valid collective bargaining
agreement, if the agreement provides for certain terms of

Sponsor &
Support

Dams and Reservoirs:
Inspections and Reporting

Environmental Quality
Act: Exemption: Levee
Repairs

Sustainable Water Use and
Demand Reduction

Water Rights: Small
Irrigation Use

Labor Code Private
Attorneys General Act:
Construction

ABt270
Gallagher (R)

aBt273
Gallagher (R)

AB 1323
Weber (D)

AB1420
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

AB 1654
Rubio (D)

A-3



IR\ryD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0'l/lll20l7 - In SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER: Heard, remains in
Committee.

0513112018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR ;05 / 3 I /2018 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2018-15

04/3012018 - In ASSEMBLY. Joint
Rule 62(a) suspended.

0ll1612018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on TRANSPORTATION.

employment, prohibits violations otherwise redressable pursuant to
the act, provides a grievance and binding arbitration procedure to
redress violations, expressly and unambiguously waives the act,
and authorizes the arbitrator to award otherwise available remedies.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt long-
term standards for urban water conservation and water use on or
before the specified date. Requires the board to adopt performance
measures for commercial, industrial, and institutional water use on
or before that date. Require an urban water supplier to calculate a
water use target beginning the calendar year after the board adopts
long-term standards for urban water conservation and water use.
Relates to submission of specified information.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt long
term standards for the effrcient use of water and performance
measures for certain water uses. Requires the Department to
conduct necessary studies and investigations and authorizes them to
recommend to the Legislature a standard for indoor residential
\üater use. Imposes civil liability for a violation of an order or
regulation issued pursuant to these provisions, as specified.

Establishes the Budget Deficit Savings Account in the State
Treasury, provides that funds in the reserve shall be available only
for specified purposes, for appropriation by the Legislature in fiscal
years in which there is a state budget deficit.

Requires all new passenger vehicles to be zero emissions vehicles
after a specified date. States that zero emissions vehicles cannot
produce exhaust emissions ofany criteria pollutant or greenhouse
gas under any operational mode or condition. Exempts large
commercial vehicles (larger than a specified number of pounds)
and does not apply to vehicles owned by people moving into
California from other states.

Oppose

Support

Water Management
Planning

Water Management
Planning

Budget Deficit Savings
Account

Vehicles: Clean Cars 2040
Act

AB 1667
Friedman (D)

AB 1668
Friedman (D)

AB 1740
Daly (D)

ABt74s
Ting (D)

A-4



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

051 l4l20l8 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on REVENUE AND
TAXATION: Failed passage.

0612112018 - In SENATE. Read second
time. To third reading.

06/2612018 - From SENATE
Committee on JUDICIARY: Do pass

as amended to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

06/25/2018 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

Amends existing law relating to the base year value of property that
is eligible for the homeowner's exemption. Deems a replacement
dwelling to be of equal or lesser value if the amount of the full cash
value of that replacement dwelling does not exceed specified
amounts based on the date of the sale of the original property
relative to the purchase or new construction of the replacement
dwelling.

Revises the maximum 5-year maturity requirement regarding
investment in securities by a local agency to instead require that the
securities have a maximum remaining security of 5 years or less.
Eliminates the requirement that the securities issuer be rated A or
its equivalent or better for the issuer's debts as provided by an
NRSRO.

Eliminates that authorization, and would specifu that if an agency
established by a joint powers agreement participates in, or contracts
with, a public retirement system, member agencies, both current
and former to the agreement, would be required, upon termination
or a decision to dissolve or cease operations ofthe agency, to
mutually agree as to the apportionment of the agency's retirement
obligations among themselves, within 60 calendar days.

Requires the State Air Resources Board to work with state agencies
administering grant programs that allocate moneys from the fund to
give specified communities preferential points during grant
application scoring for programs intended to improve air quality
and to include a specifred application timeline for programs with
competitive application processes and to allow applicants from the
Counties of Imperial and San Diego to include da1'time population
numbers in grant applications.

Propeúy Taxation: Base
Year Value Transfer

Local Government:
Investments

Public Employees'
Retirement: Joint Powers
Agreements

Greenhouse Gas Reduction
Fund: Investment Plan

AB 1748
Steinorth (R)

ABt770
Steinorth (R)

ABl9t2
Rodriguez (D)

AB 1945
Garcia E (D)

A-5



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0sl2sl20l8 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0311512018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC
MATERIALS.;03/1 5/20 I 8 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATEzuALS with author's
amendments. ;03 / I 5 120 18 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.
0211212018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT.

06/25/2018 - From SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENTAND
RETIREMENT: Do pass to Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS.

Appropriates a specifred amount to the State Water Resources
Control Board. Provides funding to eligible applicants for specified
purposes relating to drinking water and wastewater treatment.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to post
information on its internet web site regarding implementation of the
Safe Drinking Water Revolving Fund Law and expenditures from
the Fund.

Relates to existing law which requires a sanitation district, when an
expenditure for work exceeds a specified amount, to contract with
the lowest responsible bidder after notice. Requires the notice to be
published in a manner that the district board determines to be
reasonable, which may include, but is not limited to, newspapers,
lnternet Web sites, radio, television, or other means of mass
communication.

Expands the definition of public employer to include those
employers of excluded supervisory employees and judicial council
employees. Includes in the definition of public employee those
employees of a public transit agency with specified labor relation
provisions. Prohibits a public employer from deterring or
discouraging prospective public employees from becoming or
remaining members of an employee organization.

Support

Water and Wastewater
Loan and Grant Program

Safe Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund

Public Contracts:
Sanitation Districts

Public Employers:
Employee Organizations

AB 1989
Mathis (R)

AB 1991
Mathis (R)

AB 2003
Daly (D)

AB2017
Chiu (D)

A-6



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

02/16/2018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0612712018 - From SENATE
Committee on GOVERNANCE AND
FINANCE: Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

06128/2018 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0612712018 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

Requires the Department of Vy'ater Resources, in consultation with
the State Water Resources Control Board and other relevant state
and local agencies and stakeholders, to use available data to
identify small water suppliers and rural communities that may be at
risk of drought and water shortage vulnerability and requires the
department to noti$r counties and groundwater sustainability
agencies of those suppliers or communities.

Allows as a credit against the net personal income tax equal to a
certain percent ofthe cost ofinstalling a residential graywater reuse
system in the taxpayer's residence located in the state. Limits the
cumulative amount of the credit. Requires the Franchise Tax Board
to receive and evaluate applications that are submitted by taxpayers
to receive a residential graywater reuse system credit and to certify
to the taxpayer the amount of the credit that is authorized.

Creates the Small System Water Authority Act to authorize the
creation of small systern water authorities to have powers to absorb,
improve, and competently operate noncompliant public water
systems. Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to
provide certain notices to systems that are not compliant with
drinking water standards.

Requires the board, within 60 days of awarding a grant from the
grant fund, to provide a project proponent that requests an
advanced payment and satisfìes certain criteria with advanced
payment of $500,000 or 50Yo of the grant award, whichever is less,
for projects in which the project proponent is a nonprofit
organization or a disadvantaged community, or the project benefits
a disadvantaged community.

Requires require the department to provide a project proponent that
requests advanced payment and satisfies certain criteria with
advanced payment for those proiects of a specified amount or

Support

Countywide Drought and
Water Shortage
Contingency Plans

Personal Income Tax
Credits: Graywater Reuse
Systems

Small System Water
Authority Act of 2018

Water: Grants: Advanced
Payments

Integrated Regional Water
Management Plans: Grants

AB 2038
Gallagher (R)

A.82042
Steinorth (R)

AB 2050
Caballero (D)

AB 2060
Garcia E (D)

482064
Gloria (D)

A-7



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

05 12512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

06/25/2018 - From SENATE
Committee on JUDICIARY with
author's amendments. ;06125 120 l8 - ln
SENATE. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
JUDICIARY.

0s12512018 - ln ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0s/2s12018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

percentage of the grant award, whichever is less. Eliminates the
requirement that the grant award for the project be less than a
certain amount to obtain advanced payment. Requires the
Department of Water Resources to provide advance payment of the
remaining award for a project that received half of an advance
payrnent.

Expands the definition of local agency to include sewer, water,
utility, local and regional park districts,joint powers authorities,
successor agencies to former redevelopment agencies, housing
authorities, and other political subdivisions ofthis state that is
empowered to acquire and hold real property, thereby requiring
these entities to comply with the requirements for the disposal of
surplus land. Defines surplus land, dispose of, and priority for
purposes of these provisions.

Provides that the Cþ of Los Angeles is not liable for an injury or
for damage that has arisen from or is related to the use of an
accessory dwelling unit and that is caused by any utility system,
including, but not limited to, a water system or electrical system
equipment, that the city designed, owns, operates, or maintains if
the city has permitted the utility system equipment and the
accessory dwelling unit or structure being converted to an
accessory dwelling unit to remain in the same location.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to establish and
maintain a dedicated program to research the potential effects of
constituents of emerging concern in water sources on human and
ecosystem health.

Requires an electrical corporation to negotiate in good faith with
the County of Santa Barbara to construct and operate eligible
renewable generating facilities sufficient to meèt the locál
government's 1007o renewables commitment. Requires that anv

Local Agencies: Surplus
Land

Government Immunity:
Accessory Dwelling Units

State Water Resources
Control Board:
Contaminants

Electricity: Local
Government Renewable
Energy Program

AB 2065
ring (D)

AB207l
Bloom (D)

482072
Quirk (D)

482077
Limon (D)

A-8



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 07102/2018

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0611912018 - From SENATE
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
CONSTITUTIONAL
AMENDMENTS: Do pass to
Committee on JUDICIARY.

0410212018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENTAND SOCIAL
SECURITY with author's
amendments. ;04 I 02 120 18 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENTAND SOCIAL
SECURITY.
0710212018 - In SENATE. Read second
time. To third reading.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

mutually agreed upon rates and terms be submitted to the
commission and would require the commission to approve the rates
and terms if the commission determines them to be just and
reasonable.

Permits a political subdivision and a prospective plaintiff bringing
an action under the state Voting Rights Act to enter into a written
agreement to extend the time period during which a prospective
plaintiff is prohibited from commencing an action for up to an
additional specified amount of days in order to provide additional
time to conduct public outreach, encourage public participation,
and receive public input. Requires a schedule ofthe public outreach
events be published on the subdivision web site.

Prescribes requirements relating to release time that would apply to
all of the public employers and employees subject to specified
public employee acts and would generally repeal the provisions
relating to release time in those acts. Prohibits the Public
Employment Relations Board from enforcing these provisions with
regard to public transit workers that are not otherwise subject to the
board's jurisdiction.

Authorizes a municipal corporation to utilize the alternative
procedures to lease, sell, or transfer that portion of a municipal
utility used for furnishing sewer service outside the boundaries of
the municipal corporation.

Amends the Open and Transparent Water Data Act. Requires the
Department of Water Resources to work to improve the open and
transparent access to databy reducing the fractured or duplicative
reportins of the same data to multiple governmental agencies and

Support

California Voting Rights
Act: District-Based
Elections

Public Employment: Labor
Relations: Release Time

Municipal Corporations:
Public Utility Service

The Open and Transparent
Water Data Act

AB2t23
Cervantes (D)

AB2t54
Bonta (D)

AB2t79
Gipson (D)

482241
Rubio (D)

A-9



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummarylEffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0610412018 - In ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

0612612018 - In SENATE. Read second
time. To Consent Calendar.

031l5l20l8 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE. ; 03 I 15 12018 - From
ASSEMBLY Committee on WATER,
PARKS AND WILDLIFE with author's
amendments.;03/l 5/20 I 8 - In
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE.
03/01/2018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS

departments, and by reducing the reporting burden on entities
providing data to governmental agencies.

Amends the Urban Water Management Planning Act. Requires an
urban water supplier, to include in its urban water management
plan, an assessment of the reliability of its water service to its
customers during normal, dry, and multiple dry years, including a
repeat of consecutively historic driest years the urban water
supplier has experienced.

Authorizes public projects of a specified amount or less to be
performed by the employees of a public agency, authorize public
projects ofa specified amount or less to be let to contract by
informal procedures, and require public projects of more than a
specified amount to be let to contract by formal bidding procedures.

Requires urban water suppliers to prepare and adopt urban water
management plans within a specified number of years after
becoming urban water suppliers.

Vests the Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery with
the primary responsibility for the disposal of home- generated
pharmaceutical waste and would require the Department of
Resources Recycling and Recovery, in collaboration with the State
Department of Public Health, the Department of Toxic Substances
control, and the California State Board of Pharmacy, to adopt
regulations authorizing the incineration of home- generated
pharmaceutical waste by solid waste facilities.

Urban Water Management
Planning

Public Contracts: Local
Agencies: Alternative
Procedure

Urban Water Management
Plans: Adoption

Solid Waste Facilities:
Pharmaceutical Waste

482242
Rubio (D)

^82249Cooley (D)

^82266Bigelow (R)

A82277
Mathis (R)

A-10



IR\ryD 2018 LBGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

05/25/2018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

06/1412018 - From SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY with author's
amendments. ;061 l4l20l8 - In SENATE.
Read second time and amended. Re-
referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
06/2812018 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0612812018 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

Amends the Local Government Renewable Energy Self Generation
Program. Revises how the bilt credit is calculated. Requires the
electrical corporation to use the time of use periods and certain
seasonal definitions. Requires a tariff approved by the commission
as part of the program to remain in effect for the operating life of
the associated eligible renewable generating facility. Repeals the
requirement that when the last billing cycle of a l2-month period is
reached, any remaining credit is reset to zero.

Extends the operation of existing law which provides an exclusion
from gross income for any amount received as a rebate, voucher, or
other fìnancial incentive issued by a local water agency or supplier
for participation in a turf removal water conservation program.

Specifies that, except as provided, the aesthetic effects ofprojects
meeting certain requirements are not significant effects on the
environment for the purposes of the California Environmental
Quality Act and that the lead agency is not required to evaluate the
aesthetic of those proj ects.

Requires, as a condition oflicensure, the health and safety training
to include instruction in the prevention oflead exposure as a part of
the preventive health practices course or courses component.
Requires the child day care facility, upon enrolling or reenrolling
any child, to provide the parent or guardian with written
information on the risks and effects oflead exposure, blood lead
testing recommendations and requirements, and options for
obtaining blood lead testing.

Requires the Department of Water Resources, on or before June 30,
2019, and at least every 3 years thereafter, to collaborate with the
University of California Division of Agriculture and Natural
Resources to review and revise the Water Use Classification of

Support

Local Government
Renewable Energy Self
Generation

Income Taxes: Exclusion:
Turf Removal Program

California Environmental

Qualþ Act

Lead Exposure: Child
Daycare Facilities

Water Use Efficiency:
Landscape Irrigation

482278
Berman (D)

482283
Holden (D)

AB234t
Mathis (R)

A82370
Holden (D)

AB237T
Canillo (D)

A-11



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

06/04/2018 - In ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

0412512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on ELECTIONS AND
REDISTRICTING: Not heard.

06/27/2018 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

06/28/2018 - From SENATE
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
with author's amendments. ;06/2812018 -
In SENATE. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

Landscape Species publication, and its associated database, relating
to plant taxa. Encourages the University of California Division of
Agriculture and Natural Resources to provide additional specified
information for each listed plant taxa.

Relates to toxic chemical enforcement. Requires that new clothing
with a certain material composition bear a conspicuous label that is
visible to the consumer in the form of a sticker, or any other label
type, with a statement that the garment sheds plastic microfibers
when washed. Requires additional information, including that same

statement, on the care label of such garments. Prohibits sales of
such new clothing without those labels.

Prohibits the courts under the California Voting Rights Act, from
imposing district-based elections unless the plaintiff has established
that district-based elections would remedy the dilution of
abridgment of voting rights and that alternatives to dishict-based
elections would not achieve greater voting rights and other benefits.

Establishes the Health in All Policies Program, to be administered
by the Strategic Growth Council, for the purposes of incorporating
health, equity, and sustainability considerations into decision
making across sectors and policy areas. Requires the council, by
October 1,2019, to develop a report of recommendations for
programs, policies, and practices that state agencies can undertake
to advance health, equity, and specified goals of the HiAP Program.

Amends existing law authorizing the State Lands Commission to
recover costs relating to the removal of abandoned commercial
vessels. Requires the Commission to deposit any moneys recovered
from commercial vessel removal actions into the Sacramento San
Joaquin Delta Abandoned Vessel Removal Account. Requires the
Commission to develop a plan for the removal of abandoned
commercial vessels using those moneys. as prescribed.

rüaste Management:
Plastic Microfiber

Califomia Voting Rights
Act

Strategic Growth Council:
Health in All Policies

Sac San Joaquin Delta
Abandoned Commercial
Vessels

A82379
Bloom (D)

^82432Obernolte (R)

482434
Bloom (D)

^82441Frazier (D)

A-t2



IR\ryD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWI)
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0710212018 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

03105120t8 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES.

0611912018 - From SENATE
Committee on AGRICULTURE: Do
pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

0512412018 - To SENATE Committee
on GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION.

06/27/2018 - In SENATE. Read second

time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

Requires the Office of Environmental Health Hazard Assessment to
publish a list of subject land uses and a map that identifies
disadvantaged communities and areas within a certain distance of
the disadvantaged communities. Requires a lead agency that is
preparing an EIR or a negative declaration to provide certain
notices to property owners and schools near any parcel or parcels

on which there is a project involving a subject land use.

Relates to a port master plan for the port of Hueneme, Long Beach,
Los Angeles, or San Diego Unified Port District located within the
coastal zone. Applies this port master plan provision to the Port of
Newport Beach located within the coastal zone, except as provided.

Establishes the Invasive Species Council of California to help
coordinate a comprehensive effort to prevent the introduction of
invasive species in the state and to provide for the control or
eradication of invasive species already established. Establishes the
Invasive Species Fund. Provides that moneys in the Fund would be

available for the purposes offunding invasive species projects.
Authorizes moneys from the Noxious Weed Management Account
to be available for certain activities.

Requires the Department of General Services to review, at least
every 5 years, any existing regulations and practices for
sustainability, energy efficiency, and water efficiency requirements
for landscapes on state-owned real property to ensure those
regulations and practices reflect the most current sustainability and
effi ciency standards available.

Redefines disadvantaged community for purposes of the California
Safe Drinking Water Act to also include a disadvantaged
community that is served by a state small water system or domestic
well. Authorizes the State Vy'ater Resources Control Board to order

California Environmental

Quality Act: Land Use

California Coastal Act:
Port ofNewport Beach

Invasive Species Council
Advisory Committee

State Owned Property:
Sustainable Landscaping

Drinking Water:
Consolidation and
Extension of Service

482447
Reyes (D)

A82464
Harper (R)

^82470Grayson (D)

A82475
Ting (D)

AB 2501
Chu (D)

A-13



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0611312018 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPNATIONS.

0612612018 - From SENATE
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER: Do pass

as amended to Committee on

APPROPRIATIONS.

0610612018 - From SENATE
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY: Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

0612612018 - From SENATE
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES AND WATER: Do pass

as amended to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

consolidation with a receiving water system where a disadvantaged
community is reliant on domestic well that consistently fails to
provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water.

Requires the Department of Water Resources to post, and update
quarterly, on its website a report containing the name of each
reservoir subject to a restriction and the reservoir's associated
downstream hazar d potential classification, the effective date of the
reservoir restriction, the reason for the restriction, and actions that
would allow the restrictions to be removed. Provides that if no
reservoir restrictions are in effect, the Department shall post this
fact on its website.

Adds new sectors to the climate adaptation strategy which are the
land use and community development sector, the climate justice
sector, and the parks, recreation, and California culture sector.
Specifies that the biodiversity and habitat sector includes habitat
resilience areas.

Relates to existing laws grant funding, and principal forgiveness
and0%o financing on loans, from the Safe Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund to a project for a water system with a service area
that qualifies as a severely disadvantaged community. Authorizes
the board, to the extent permitted by federal law, to provide up to
l00o/o grant funding, and principal forgiveness and}%o financing on
loans, from the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund.

Requires the Department of Forestry and Fire Prevention to
establish, implement, and administer the Forest and Wildland
Health Improvement and Fire Prevention Program. Implements and
administers programs that are intended to promote forest and
wildland health, restoration, and resilience, and improve fire
outcomes. prevention. and preparedness throughout the state.

Dams: Reservoir
Restrictions

Climate Adaptation

Safe Drinking Water State
Revolving Fund

Forest and Wildland
Health Improvement

AB 2516
Eggman (D)

482528
Bloom (D)

AB254l
Salas (D)

AB 2s5l
Wood (D)

A-14



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

04/1812018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on PUBLIC EMPLOYEES,
RETIREMENTAND SOCIAL
SECURITY: Not heard.

06/28/2018 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-referred to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0612612018 - From SENATE
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES AND V/ATER: Do pass

to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

05/25/2018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

Authorizes the Department to enter into an agreement with a person
to conductjoint prescribed burning operations, as specified.

Requires a public investment fund to require an alternative
investment vehicle to report at least annually certain information
concerning specified hospitality employers relating to race and
gender pay equity and sexual harassment. Requires such fund to
disclose race and gender pay equity and sexual harassment
information provided to it in a report presented at a meeting open to
the public.

Authorizes a groundwater sustainability agency or local agency to
apply for, and the board to issue, a conditional temporary permit for
diversion ofsurface water to underground storage for beneficial use
that advances the sustainability goal of a groundwater basin.

Requires the Wildlife Conservation Board to establish a program,
which may include direct payments or other incentives, to
encourage landowners to voluntarily cultivate or retain cover crops
or other upland vegetation on idled lands to provide waterfowl,
upland game bird, and other wildlife habitat cover for purposes,
including, but not limited to, encouraging the use of idle
agricultural lands for wildlife habitat.

Requires the auditor of the County of Orange to increase the total
amount of ad valorem property tax revenue that is otherwise
required to be allocated to the county by the county equity amount
and to commensurately decrease the amount of ad valorem property
tax revenue that is otherwise required to be allocated to the county
Educational Revenue Augmentation Fund and, if necessary, the
amount of those revenue otherwise required to be allocated to
school districts.

Watch

Public Employee
Retirement Systems:
Investments

Water Rights: Water
Management

V/ildlife, Bird, and
Waterfowl Habitat

Propefty Tax Revenue
Allocations: County Of
Orange

AB2s7l
Gonzalez(D)

482649
Arambula (D)

482697
Gallagher (R)

AB27tt
Chen (R)

A-15



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

O2I 1612018 - INTRODUCED.

0411712018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATEzuALS
with author's amendments. ;041 17 12018 -
In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND
TOXIC MATERIALS.

06/2712018 - From SENATE
Committee on GOVERNANCE AND
FINANCE: Do pass as amended to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

Authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board to establish a

grant program to provide funding to a county or qualified nonprofit
organization, as specifred, to provide low-interest loans to defined
property owners for the replacement of corroded or lead-containing
plumbing and service lines that adversely impact drinking water
standards for the installation ofa point-of-use or point-of-entry
water treatment system, as specifred.

Creates the Office of Local Cloud Migration and Digital lnnovation
in the Department of Technology. Requires the Offrce to promote
the use of technologies including cloud based computing and data
storage that will assist local agencies in their efforts to further
transparency, efficiency, disaster preparedness and response, and
general accessibility to the public. Requires the Office to partner
with private industry and the nonprofit community to maximize the
assistance provided to local agencies.

Makes nonsubstantive changes in provisions of the State V/ater
Resources Control Board water rights program.

Amends the Porter Cologne Water Quality Control AcL Authorizes
a regional board to approve a waste discharge requirement for the
use or reuse ofproduced water from an oil and gas operation for
agriculture purposes or for groundwater recharge only if, after a

public hearing, it fìnds that the Council on Science and Technology
has reviewed the best available independent scientific evidence and
has found the use will not pose a significant risk to the public from
any contaminants.

Authorizes a local agency to provide by ordinance for the creation
of accessory dwelling units in single-family and multifamily
residential zones. Prohibits the imposition of lot coverage standards
or requirements on minimum lot size, lot coverage, or floor area
ratio. Prohibits an ordinance from establishing size requirements

Seek
Amendments

Replacement Of Conoded
Or Lead-containing
Plumbing

Data Storage and
Protection Standards
Local Agencies

V/ater Rights:
Appropriations of Water

Waste Discharge
Requirements: Oil and Gas
Operations

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

482728
Chen (R)

AB28t2
Limon (D)

AB 2815
Gray (D)

AB 2828
Friedman (D)

AB 2890
Ting (D)

A-16



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 07102/2018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0612712018 - In SENATE. Read second
time. To third reading.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

06/1112018 - From SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Do pass to Committee
on JUDICIARY.

0612612018 - From SENATE
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES AND V/ATER: Do pass

to Commiftee on APPROPRIATIONS.

for accessory dwelling units that do not permit a certain minimum
square foot unit of at least 16 feet in height to be constructed.

Requires a review of a local emergencies by the governing body of
a city or county to occur at specified time intervals under the
Emergency Services Act .

Requests the Regents of the University of California to establish
the California Institute for Water Innovation and Technology in
order to achieve specified goals, including developing the state's
next generation of water professionals and technicians and growing
the state's economy by creating new opportunities for jobs in water
research, management, and technology. Provides for the location of
the Institute.

Provides that the state share for the removal ofdead and dying trees
in connection with the Governor's proclamation of a state of
emergency issued on a specified date is no more than 90 percent of
total state eligible costs.

Requires that the date, time, and place of a new employee
orientation by a state or local public employer be confidential and
not be shared with anyone other than employees, the exclusive
representative, or a vendor that is contracted to provide a service
for purposes ofthe orientation.

Takes action to enact a statute that, upon enactment, would require
the removal or delisting of any river or segment of a river in
California that is included in the national wild and scenic rivers
system and not in the state wild and scenic rivers. Requires the
Secretary of the Natural Resources Agency, after holding a public
hearing on the issue, based on the information obtained through the
public hearing.

Emergency Services: Local
Emergencies

Water: Institute for Water
Innovation and
Technology

Disaster Relief

Public Employees: New
Employee Orientations

Wild and Scenic Rivers

AB 2898
Gloria (D)

^82957Gallagher (R)

A.82966
Aguiar-Curry
(D)

482970
Cooper (D)

A.82975
Friedman (D)

A-t7



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0412312018 - ln ASSEMBLY
Committee onNATURAL
RESOURCES: Failed
passage.;0412312018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES: Reconsideration
granted.

0311212018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT.

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY. Joint
Rule 62(a) suspended.;O5/25/2018 - ln
ASSEMBLY Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

05/25/2018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS:
Held in committee.

03/12/2018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT.

Limits the awarding of attorney's fees to certain persons or entities
for a prevailing party that is a plaintiff or petitioner in an action or
proceeding under the California Environmental Quality Act.

Requires an employer whose employees âre involved in using
power tools or other equipment for the cutting, grinding, coring, or
drilling of concrete or masonry materials to provide specifred
training to those employees to reduce health hazards associated
with the inhalation or ingestion of dust arising from those
operations.

Amends the Community Redevelopment Law. Authorizes a city or
county to propose the formation of a redevelopment housing and
infrastructure agency by adoption of a resolution of intention that
meets specified requirements, including a passthrough provision
and an override passthrough provision. Requires the city or county
to submit that resolution to each affected taxing entity. Requires the
Strategic Growth Council to provide technical assistance to a cþ
or county desiring to form an agency.

Establishes within the Natural Resources Agency the State Water
Project Commission, consisting of 9 members appointed by the
Governor and subject to confirmation by the Senate, including one
member nominated by the Butte County Board of Supervisors.
Imposes a new duty on the Butte County Board of Supervisors, the
bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

Expands the meaning of the term public works for purposes of
requirements regarding the payment of prevailing wages, to include
warranty work, and would include warranty work within the
definition of construction as it is used to define "public works".

California Environmental

Quality Act: Attorney's
Fees

Safety in Employment:
Power Tools: Training

Community
Redevelopment Law

Natural Resources Agency:
State Water Project

Public Vy'orks: Definition

483027
Chavez (R)

AB 3031

Quirk (D)

AB 3037
Chiu (D)

AB 3045
Gallagher (R)

AB 31ss
Cooper (D)

A-18



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0512512018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

0611912018 - From SENATE
Committee on ENERGY, UTILITIES
AND COMMUNICATIONS: Do pass

to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

0612812018 - In SENATE. Read second
time and amended. Re-refened to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

06127/2018 - From SENATE
Committee on LABOR AND
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: Do pass

to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

04/1012018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT with author's
amendments. ;04/ 10/2018 - ln

Exempts from sales and use taxes the gross receipts from the sale
of, and the storage, use, or other consumption of, qualified water
efficiency products sold or purchased during a certain period of
time, or for which alayaway agreement is entered into, a raincheck
is issued, or other specifred orders are placed, during this period
until a specified date.

Replaces the requirement that this consideration be made before
expiration of the program, to instead require the commission to
open a proceeding to consider those options by no later than July 1,

2019.

Requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and
Development Commission, to the extent that funding is available,
to adopt regulations setting standards for the accuracy ofwater
meters that are installed by a water purveyor or manufactured and
sold or offered for sale in the state. Includes an exception for a
water meter that, as of the effective date of the regulations, a water
purveyor possesses, or has entered into a contract to purchase, and
has not yet installed.

Expands the definition of public works, for the purposes of
provisions relating to the prevailing rate of per diem wages, to also
include any construction, alteration, demolition, installation, or
repair work done under private contract on a project for a charter
school, as defined, when the project is paid for, in whole or in part,
with the proceeds of conduit revenue bonds, as defined, that were
issued on or after a specified date.

lncreases the percentage ofa local agency's funds that can be
invested ofthe agency's surplus funds in deposits at specified types
of financial institutions that use a private sector entity to assist in

SupportSales and Use Taxes:
Exemptions: Water
Efficiency

Biomethane: Gas
Corporations: Rates

Water Conservation: Water
Meters: Accuracy

Public Works: Prevailing
Wages

Local Government:
Financial Affairs

AB 3170
Friedman (D)

AB 3187
Grayson (D)

A.83206
Friedman (D)

483222
O'Donnell (D)

AB 32s3
Banking and
Finance Cmt

A-19



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

ASSEMBLY. Read second time and

amended. Re-referred to Committee on
LOCAL GOVERNMENT.
0612712018 - Enrolled.

0612812018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on REVENUE AND
TAXATION.

O2I26I2OL8. INTRODUCED.

0512412018 - Chaptered by Secretary of
State;05 124120 I I - Resolution Chapter
No.20l8-76

08/31/2017 - In ASSEMBLY. To
lnactive File.

the placement of deposits and in certificates of deposit at specified
types of financial institutions.

Revises the defrnitions of affected territory and inhabited teritory
under the Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 to include
territory that is to receive extended services from a local agency,
and additionally defines the term uninhabited territory for purposes
ofthe Act.

Requires the Legislature to provide for the transfer ofbase year
value ofproperty that is substantially damaged or destroyed by a
disaster, as declared by the Governor, occurring on or after a
specified date through a specified date, to comparable property
located within the same or a different county that is acquired or
newly constructed as a replacement for the substantially damaged
or destroyed property.

Provides that, from specified state revenues, there shall be set apart,
in unspecified percentages, moneys to be applied by the state for
the payment ofprincipal and interest on bonds authorized pursuant
to the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act
of 2014 and, of the amount remaining, for specified water projects
of the Department of Water Resources and the State Water
Resources Control Board.

Urges Congress to implement revised dam safety and inspection
requirements, with specified components, for all federally operated
and regulated dams and reservoirs for the purpose ofensuring
public safety.

Amends the Political Reform Act which requires certain disclosures
to include a statement indicating the fair market value of
investments or interests in real property and the aqgregate value of

Local Government
Organization: Omnibus

Property Taxation:
Transfer of Base Year
Value

Water: Projects: Funding

Dams and Reservoirs:
Federal Jurisdiction: Safety

Political Reform Act of
1974: Economic Interest

483254
Local
Government
Cmt

ACA24
Waldron (R)

ACA 28
Mathis (R)

AJR 38
Mathis (R)

SB24
Portantino (D)

A-20



IR\ryD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0911212017 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on RULES with author's
amendments. ;09 I l2l20l7 - ln
ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
RULES.

1011512017 - Vetoed by GOVERNOR.

0611912018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on TRANSPORTATION
with author's amendments. ;061 19 12018 -
In ASSEMBLY. Read second time and
amended. Re-referred to Committee on
TRANSPORTATION.

06118/2018 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY.

income received from each reportable source. Revises the dollar
amounts associated with these ranges.

Relates to the California Environmental, Public Health, and
Workers Defense Act of 2017. Relates to clean air, drinking water,
discharge of pollutants into the atmosphere and waters, and
endangered species. Requires specified agencies to take prescribed
actions to maintain and enforce standards pertaining to air, water,
and protected species. Prohibits a state agency from amending rules
to be less stringent in protection of workers'rights and workers'
safety than established by federal law.

Amends the California Environmental Quality Act. Requires a lead
agency to post certain notices on the agency's Internet Web site and
to offer to provide those notices by e-mail. Requires a county clerk
to post notices regarding an environmental impact repoft or a
negative declaration on the county's Internet Web site. Requires the
filing ofa notice in certain cases.

Authorizes the State Air Resources Board to develop and
implement a Heavy-Duty Vehicle Inspection and Maintenance
Program for nongasoline heavy-duty on road motor vehicles.
Authorizes the state board to assess a fee and penalty as part ofthe
program. Creates the Truck Emission Check Fund with all the
moneys deposited in the fund to be available upon appropriation.

Amends existing law which establishes liability for sexual
harassment when the plaintiff proves specified elements and
existing law which states that a relationship may exist between a
plaintiffand certain persons. Includes an investor, elected offrcial,
lobbyist, director, and producer among those listed persons who
may be liable to a plaintiff for sexual harassment.

Environmental and
Workers'Defense Act

California Environmental

Quality Act: Notices

Heavy Duty Vehicle
Inspection and
Maintenance Program

Personal Rights: Sexual
Harassment

SB 49
de Leon (D)

SB 80
Wieckowski
(D)

SB 210
Leyva (D)

58224
Jackson (D)

A-21



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0910812017 - In ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

0513112018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR.;05 13 I 120 l8 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
20r8-14

09/0112017 - Re-referred to
ASSEMBLY Committee on RULES

09/1312017 - In ASSEMBLY. To
Inactive File.

09/0112017 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS
Held in committee.

Amends the California Endangered Species Act which prohibits the
taking ofan endangered or threatened species. Provides that the
accidental take ofcandidate, threatened, or endangered species
resulting from acts that occur on a farm or a ranch in the course of
otherwise lawful routine and ongoing agricultural activities is not
prohibited by the act.

Requires an urban retail water supplier to calculate an urban water
use objective and its actual urban water use by specified dates and
requires a report. Authorizes the Department of W"ater Resources to
waive these requirements for a maximum number of years. Imposes
a civil liability for a violation of an order or regulation. Amends the
Urban Water Management Planning Act. Provides certain
requirements imposed on urban water suppliers.

Establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking V/ater Fund in the
State Treasury and would provide that moneys in the fund are
continuously appropriated to the state board. requires the state
board to expend moneys in the fund for grants, loans, contracts, or
services to assist eligible applicants with projects relating to safe
and affordable drinking water.

Relates to The California Environmental Quality Act. Establishes a
continuing education requirement for employees of public agencies
who have primary responsibility to administer the act.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to track and
publish on its Internet Web site an analysis of all voluntary and
ordered consolidations ofwater systems that have occurred on or
after a certain date. Requires the published information to include
the resulting outcomes of the consolidations and whether the
consolidations have succeeded or failed in providing an adequate
supply of safe drinking water to the communities served by the
consolidated water systems.

Support

Oppose

California Endangered
Species Act

Water Management
Planning

Water Quality: Safe and
Affordable Drinking Water
Fund

California Environmental

Quality Act

Safe Drinking Water Fund

SB 473
Hertzberg (D)

SB 606
Hertzberg (D)

SB 623
Monning (D)

SB 77I
de Leon (D)

SB 778
Hertzberg (D)

A-22



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0612712018 - In ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT: Heard, remains in
Committee.

06/2712018 - InASSEMBLY. Read
second time and amended. Re-referred
to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS

02/08/2018 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

06/19/2018 - In ASSEMBLY. Read
second time. To third reading.

06/26/2018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS:
Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

Requires the local agency ordinance for the creation ofaccessory
dwelling units to designate areas where accessory dwelling units
may be excluded for health and safety purposes. Revises the
standards for the local ordinance to delete the authority to include
lot courage standards. Prohibits certain considerations by local
agencies when deciding whether or not to approve an application.

Requires the Department of Water Resources and the board, to
develop a plan to deploy a network ofstream gages that includes a
determination of funding needs and opportunities for modernizing
and reactivating existing and deploying new gages. Requires the
department and the board, to develop the plan to address significant
gaps in information necessary for water management and the
conservation of freshwater species.

States the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would
require the State Water Resources Control Board to recognize local
water agency investment in water supply and ensure that local
agencies receive sufficient c¡edit for these investments in meeting
any water conservation or efficiency mandates.

Repeals a reserve fund authorization for a water replenishment
district. Requires financial statements to be submitted to the
appropriate policy committees of the Legislature instead of the
Legislature generally.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board, in consultation
with the California Building Standards Commission, to adopt
regulations for risk based water quality standards for the onsite
treatment and reuse of nonpotable water. Authorizes the Board to
contract with public or private entities regarding the content of the
standards.

Seek
Amendments

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

Water Resources: Stream
Gages

Water Conservation: Local
Water Supplies

Water Replenishment
Districts

Onsite Treated Nonpotable
Water Systems

SB 831
Wieckowski
(D)

SB 919
Dodd (D)

SB 952
Anderson (R)

SB 963
Allen (D)

sB 966
Wiener (D)

A-23



IR\ilD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0612612018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

0412312018 - In SENATE Committee
on PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Failed
passage.;0412312018 - In SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENTAND
RETIREMENT: Reconsideration
granted.

0412312018 - In SENATE Committee
on PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Heard, remains in
Committee.

06/2512018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES: Do pass to Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS.

Amends the Safe Drinking Water Act. Prohibits residential water
service from being disconnected under specifred circumstances.
Requires an urban and community water system that furnishes
individually submetered residential service to inform the residential
occupants by written notice that service will be terminated and that
the residential occupants have the right to become customers.
Requires compliance on or after a specified date.

Authorizes a contracting agency to terminate its contract with the
Board of Administration of the Public Employees'Retirement
System the agency's will and would not require the contracting
agency to fully fund the board's pension liability upon termination
of the contract. Authorizes the board to reduce the member's
benefits in the terminated agency pool by the percentage of liability
unfunded.

Requires an agency participating in the Public Employees'
Retirement System, that increases the compensation of a member
who was previously employed by a different agency, to bear all
actuarial liability for the action, ifit results in an increased actuarial
liability beyond what would have been reasonably expected for the
member. Requires the increased liability be in addition to
reasonable compensation growth that is anticipated for a member
who works for employer or employers over an extended time.

Requires the State Oil and Gas Supervisor to evaluate and estimate
the costs associated with the decommissioning of ofßhore oil and
gas wells under its jurisdiction before a specified date. Requires the
Supervisor to develop a schedule to increase the bond amounts or
other financial surety provided by an operator. Establishes the
Offshore Infrastructure Decommissioning Fund. Requires the State
Lands Commission to expend moneys to finance the costs of well
plugging and abandonment.

OpposeDiscontinuation of
Residential Water Service

California Public
Employees' Retirement
System

Public Employees
Retirement: Reciprocal
Benefits

Offshore Oil and Gas
Wells

SB 998
Dodd (D)

sB 1032
Moorlach (R)

sB 1033
Moorlach (R)

sB 1147
Hertzberg (D)

A-24



IR\ryD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummaryÆffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

05/08/2018 - In SENATE Committee
on JUDICIARY: Failed passage.

0612712018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT: Do pass as amended
to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS.

06/2012018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on HOUSING AND
COMMLTNITY DEVELOPMENT: Do
pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

06/2612018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on JUDICIARY: Do pass
to Committee on APPROPRIATIONS

Provides that if a court finds, on motion of a defendantfhat a
plaintiffs offer was lower than a specified percentage of the
compensation awarded in the proceeding, then the court would be
required to include the defendant's litigation costs in the costs
allowed.

Authorizes the regional Water Resources Control Board to order
the provision ofsewer service by a special district, city, or county
to a disadvantaged community, under specified circumstances.
Authorizes the regional Board to take certain actions before
ordering the provision of sewer service similar to those required for
the consolidation or extension of water. Authorizes the regional
Board to develop a process by which members of disadvantaged
communities may petition for sewer service.

Amends the State Building Standards Law. Requires the
Department to propose the adoption of a building standard to the
State Building Standards Commission pursuant to existing law that
would authorize, when a record of the issuance of a building permit
for the construction ofan existing residential unit does not exist,
enforcement officials to determine when the residential unit was
constructed and issue a retroactive permit.

Requires that, on or before a certain date, annually, a private
employer that has a certain number of employees is to submit a pay
data report to the Department of Industrial Relations. Requires the
Department to make the report available to certain agencies upon
request. Imposes specified civil penalties on any employer not in
compliance. Makes it unlawful for any officer or employee of the
Department to make public any individually identifiable
information obtained from such report.

Eminent Domain: Final
Offer of Compensation

Provision of Sewer
Service: Disadvantaged
Communities

Building Standards
Building Permits

Employers: Annual
Report: Pay Data

sB 1167
Anderson (R)

sB 121s
Hertzberg (D)

sB 1226
Bates (R)

sB 1284
Jackson (D)

A-25



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

06/26/2018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on WATER, PARKS AND
WILDLIFE: Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.

03/08/2018 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

06/26/2018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on ENVIRONMENTAL
SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS
Do pass to Committee on
APPROPRIATIONS.
0412312018 - In SENATE Committee
on PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND
RETIREMENT: Failed
passage.;0412312018 - In SENATE
Committee on PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENTAND
RETIREMENT: Reconsideration
granted.

0512512018 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Held in
committee.

Requires the Office of Planning and Research to develop a joint
multiagency preapplication for supplemental consultation and a
model fee-for-service agreement, in consultation with a state
agency with the power to issue a permit that would authorize a dam
safety project or authorize aflood risk reduction project and any
interested potential project applicants.

Makes a nonsubstantive change in findings and declarations of the
Safe, Clean, Reliable Water Supply Act.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board to adopt
regulations requiring testing for and reporting of the amount of
microplastics in drinking water, including public disclosure of
those results.

Prohibits a county or district from allowing a member to participate
in a Deferred Retirement Option Program who was not
participating in the program on or before a specified date. Prohibits
a county or district from establishing a new or additional Deferred
Retirement Option Program.

Revises and recast the above-described provisions regarding
accessory dwelling units to authorize the ordinance adopted for the
creation of accessory dwelling units to designate areas where
accessory dwelling units are excluded for health and safety
purposes based on clear findings supported by substantial evidence
Limits the types of standards that a local agency may impose on
accessory dwelling units, including parking, height, size, and
setback requirements, and would revise certain standards.

Seek
Amendments

State Permitting:
Environment: Processing
Procedures

Safe, Clean, Reliable
Water Supply Act

Safe Drinking Water Act:
Microplastics

County Deferred
Retirement Option
Program

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

sB 1301
Beall (D)

sB 1364
Vidak (R)

sBt422
Portantino (D)

sB 1433
Moorlach (R)

sB 1469
Skinner (D)

A-26



IRWD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0610112018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR ;06 I 0 | 12018 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2018-23
06/0112018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;06 I 0l 120 18 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2018-24
0612712018 - From ASSEMBLY
Committee on LOCAL
GOVERNMENT: Do pass to
Committee on APPROPRIATIONS

0610112018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR .;06 I 0 I 120 18 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
2018-25
0612812018 - Signed by
GOVERNOR . ;06 128 /20 I 8 - Chaptered
by Secretary of State. Chapter No.
20 I 8-59

0211612017 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

Enacts the Second Validating Act. Validates the organization,
boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state and counties,
cities, and specified districts, agencies, and entities.

Enacts the First Validating Act. Validates the organization,
boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state and counties,
cities, and specified dishicts, agencies, and entities.

Amends existing law requiring the Controller to report financial
information about selected special districts. Eliminates the
requirement that the report contain specified breakdowns ofeach
special district's fund balance, retained earnings, fixed assets, and
cash investments. Specif,res the time frame for the filing of a test
claim based on the date ofincurring increased costs. Authorizes the
display of a report to the Commission by providing a link to the
Treasurer website relating to bond info.

Enacts the Third Validating Act.. Validates the organization,
boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds ofthe state and counties,
cities, and specified districts, agencies, and entities.

Authorizes air districts to send electronically, instead of by mail,
any required public notice and other certain notices. Requires air
districts to send a public notice by mail to any person who has
requested the notices to be sent by mail. Requires an air district
governing board, ifthe air district opts to send public notices
electronically, to adopt procedures for a person to request public
notices to be sent by mail and to update an electronic mail address

Declares the intent of the Legislature to amend the California
Constitution to provide a program that would ensure that affordable
water is available to all Californians and to ensure that water
conservation is given a permanent role in California's future.

Validations

Validations

Local Government
Omnibus Act

Validations

Nonvehicular Air Pollution

Vy'ater Conservation

sB 1496
Governance and
Finance Cmt

sB t497
Govemance and
Finance Cmt

sB 1498
Governance and
Finance Cmt

sB 1499
Govemance and
Finance Cmt

sB 1502
Environmental

Quality Cmt

SCA 4
Hertzberg (D)

A-27



IR\ilD 2018 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0710212018

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ilI)
Position

TitleBiIl No.
Author

05D512018 - In SENATE Committee
on APPROPRIATIONS: Not heard.
07/18/2017 - In SENATE. Read second
fime;071182017 - To SENATE
Committee on ENERGY AND
NATURAL RESOURCES.

Increases the vote required to recall a state officer

Amends the Gaining Responsibility on Water Act of 2017,
provides drought relief in the State of Califomia.

Elections: Recalls

Gaining Responsibilþ on
Vy'ater Act

SCA 18
Allen (D)

HR 23
Valadao (R)

A-28



Exhibit ooB"

2018 Legislative Update Report:
Links to Bill & Regulatory Texts

(as of July 2, 2018)

AB 327 (Gipson),
as amended

httE//1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. govlfaces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id-201720180A8327

AB 1000 (Friedman),
as amended

http : //1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. eov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
iÞ201720180A81000

AB 1876 (Fraizer),
as amended

http ://leginfo. le gi slature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
iF201720180A81876

AB I9l2 (Rodriguez),
as amended

http ://leeinfo. le gislature. ca. eov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
iú-'201720180AF1912

AB 2003 (Daly),
as introduced

http :i/le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bil
I id:201720180482003

AB 2050 (Caballero),
as amended

http :/ile ginfo. le gi slature. ca. govifaces/billNavClienlxhtml?bill
id201720180A820s0

A82283 (Holden),
as introduced

http ://1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavC lient. xhtml?bill
id=201720180482283

AB224l (Rubio),
as amended

http : //1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavC lient. xhtml?bill
iF20t720t80AB224t

1t82447 (Reyes),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:201720180A82447

B-1



AB 2501 (Chu),
as amended

http ://1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201720180482501

AB2711 (Chen),
as amended

http ://le ginfo. le eislature. ca. eov/faces/billNavC lient.xhtml?bill
id:201720180AB.2711

AB 2890 (Ting),
as amended

http : //le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
íÞ20t720180A82890

AB 3170 (Friedman),
as amended

http ://1e ginfo.le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:2au20180A83170

é^83206 (Friedman),
as amended

http : //le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:20t720r80A83206

SB 623 (Monning),
as amended

http : //le ginfo. le gislature. ca. eov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:20r720180sB,623

SB 831 (V/ieckowski),
as amended

http ://1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill

SB 952 (Anderson),
as introduced

http : //leeinfo. le gislature. ca. sov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
íÈ201720180S89s2

SB 998 (Dodd),
as amended

http ://1e ginfo.le gislature. ca. sov/faceslbillNavClient.xhtml?bill
id:201 7201 8058998

SB 1215 (Hertzberg),
as amended

http ://1e ginfo. 1e gislature. ca. eov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml ?bill
id:201720180581215

SB 1469 (Skinner),
as amended

http : i/le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
íd:201720180581469

B'-2



SCA 4 (Hertzberg),
as amended

http ://1e ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
i*-'20t720180scA4

B-3



EXHIBIT ''C''

lrvine Ranch
walÊÊ 0t51¡tc1

VIA EMAIL : epmmwtlettàFg@watgtbøørd*cagov

June26,2A18

The Honorable Felicia Marcus, Chair
c/o Jeauine Townsend, Clerk to the Boald
State lüater Resources Control Board
1001 I Street, 24'l' Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Comment Letter - Proposed Recycled Water Policy Amendment

Dear Chair Marcus

As a national leader in recycled water, the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRV/D) has supported effofts to
increase water recycling in California, and has advocated for the benefits of a "fit-for-purpose" regulatory
approach to recycled water within the state. IRV/D believes that recycled water is a key conponent of the
state's water supply portfolio and expansion of reuse will enhance the state's overall water reliability.

IRWD appreciates the opportunity to commerit on the proposed amendments to tlre "Policy for Water
Quality Control for Recycled 'Water" (Proposed Amendments). IRWD supports tlre commeuts submitted
by 'WateReuse California and the California Association of Sanitation Agencies. lt is our lrope that the
State Vy'ater Resources Control Board (State Board) will acknowledge and address tl'le coucerns voiced by
these groups, which represent the rnajority of California's active recycled water producers.

Þrono¡ed Addition of an Additionrl Recvcled \ilater Goat:

ln an effort to avoid duplication, IRWD has not submitted comments similar to those made by the
associations, although we agree with them that the new goal related to minimizing ocean discharges
should be removed. We u'ould ask that. íl.i! ìs the Statç Bgard's dgÅÏe to keep such a st4terpn!. that lhg

At a minimurn, any alternative language should recognize that efforts to reduce the amount of treated
wastewater discharged to the ocean should be balanced with the costs, challenges, and feasibilify
coltstraints many coastal oommunities face in order to increase the use of recycled water within their
service areas, and reflect the ìvVater Code's focus on tbe cost-effective expansion of recycled water use,

Çlariflcation fgr Individual Permit Holders

Fufthermore, prior to providing detailed comments on t'wo additional items in the Proposed Amendments,
IRWD would like to thank you and your staff for the time and effort the State Board has invested in the
Proposed Amend¡nents. Vy'e recognize that the Proposed Amendments are intended to provide greater
statewide consistency in the pennitting of recycled water projects. Toward that end, we greatly
appreciated Chief Deputy Dircctor Jonathan Bishop's statement at the June 19,2018, public hearing that
the Proposed Amendments are not intended to requirc recycled water agencies holding individual permits

Rinch Water Dístrict. 15600 Sand Canyon Ave., l¡vine, cA 92618 . Mâlllng Address; P,O. Box 57000, t¡vlne, CA 92619-2000.949-453-S3OO . www.trwd.comhvlne

c-l



IRV/D Comment Letter - Proposed Recycled Water Policy Amendnrent
June26,2018
Page2

for their recycled water projects to transfer to or enroll under the statewide general order (Order rWQ

2016-0068-DDV/). Instead, he clarified that the Proposed Amendments are intended to ensure that those
individual permits meet the policies outlined in the Recycled Water Policy.

IRWD, like many recycled water providers throughout the state, has worked with its regional boards to
expand recycled u/ater use throughout its service area. The curent permits governing IRWD's recycled
water production, distribution, and customers appropriately balance public healtlr, water quality
protection, and administrative burden to encourage recycled water use.

9ther Detailed Comments

In addition to the comments above, IRWD offers the following detailed cornmerrts on two topics for the
State Board's consideration below:

1) Proposed Reporfing of ll/astewater ønd Recycled Water Data:

IRV/D has many years of experience gatherirrg, reporting, and analyzing data within the water sector.
Over the years, it has become more apparent that the time-intensive reporting burden oll water districts
and water agencies-whiclr send monthly, annual and semi-annual repofis to rnultiple government
agencies with the same data categories-is heavy. Often these mandatory reports require the sarne data
but in different formats and tirne-periods, u,hich only increases the adninistmtive burden ou \¡/ater
agencies while providing no additional infonnation to the receiving govemmental agencies. IRWD has
been an advocate for smarter reporting of data that better balances the burden with the need.

With regards to the Proposed Amendments, IRWD is comfortable with the data being sought under
Section 3.2, et seq. and with the annual reporting of recycled water use. To better balallcs the State
Board's need for the requested data with the burden on local agencies,

recycled_u,qter use is to.bç discontinued-

IRWD also requests that the monthly reporting for municipal wastewater treatment plant influent,
production and disposal be modified. $paeûealb. u,eu¡'ge the Siarc Board to nwdif.v the monthlJ
'fçWtting,plgvisïons to reguü,e onlp thç.aîffiual teporling ef t:he inónthly.data innead qf sethtgll monthb)
reÐor\Íns schedale.

In order to accomplish this and to streamline the reporting, IRWD recommends that:

i Section 3 .2 be amended to reflect the intent that the data being reported pursuant to the Sectiou
3.2, et seq. should ultimately be reported in the Califomia Integrated Water Quality System
(crwQS);

r Sections 3.2.1 .1,3.2.1 .2 and 3.2.1.3 be modified to replace o'on a monthly basis" with ooon an
annual basis" and to add "The monthly" as the beginning of each section;

c-2



IRWD Comment Letter - Proposed Recycled rffater Policy Amendment
June 26, 201 8
Page 3

a Section 4.2 be amended to direct the Regional Boards to discontinue all repoÉing of the
waste\ryater influetrt, production and discharge of municipal wastewater treatment, and recycled
water use data being reported to the State Board, per the Proposed Amendments, aud to use the
data reported to the State Board instead; and

a Section 4.3 be modified to include a stronger statement encouraging the Departme¡rt of 
'Water

Resources to use the State Board reported data, as a meâns of strearnlining data reportirrg and
collection.

Furthermore, we asked that Section 3.2. l, expressly recognize that the volume of influent entering a
wastewater lreatment plan will not equal the volume of treated wastewater produced. If the goal is to
calculate where all of the influent is used or disposed of, or if the goal is to be able to calcr¡late the
arnount of influent left to be reclaimed in California, tlre Board may want to consider asking agencies to
report the amount of influent which is not reclailnable-this anlount would largely consist of the volume
of solids in tlre wastewater i¡rfluent, water used in the treatllent process, and brine.

2) Incidental RunofÍ

The Proposed Amendments appropriately define "incidental runoff," but remove provisions that
recognize incidental runoff occurs eveu when landscapes are being iruigated efficierrtly and responsibly.
Section T.4,titled "Incidental runoff of recycled water for irrigatioll" seems to implicitly acknowledge
tltis, but the text of the section does not expressly address incidental runoff. {RWD qtþ tþat S.*tionJ,4
bø nodtÍîeLqbnglhs |Ínes p{tþcfglIov,'lng;iesfgreË#,ly-tsxwî& andpermìt lncidentql r,uvAfr

"Recycled water, nlore than incidental runffi shal.l nol be allou,ed to escape fi"ont the use areo as

surface flou¡ that u,ould either pond or enter surface waters, unless aufhorized by water discharge
requirements, waivers of wasle dìschorge requirentents, or conditîonal prohibitions (e.g.,

agriculÍural dìschargers fi'ont irrigated lands). "

Conclusion

Thank you again for considering IRWD's cornrneuts on the Proposed Amendments. We appreciate the
State Board's interest in making water recycling projects easier and more attractive for agencies to
pursue, aud we look forward to continuing the conversation on the Proposed Amendments witlr you and
your staff. Please do not hesitate to contact me at (949) 453-5590 if you lrave questions regarding our
comments.

Sincerely,

t

Paul A. Cook
General Manager

c-3



July 9,2018
Prepared by: Eileen Lin
Submitted by: Cheryl Clary
Approved by: Paul n. Coo)./Ç(,

CONSENT CALENDAR

LUMP SUM PAYMENT OPTION FOR EMPLOYER
CONTRIBUTIONS FOR FY 2OI8-19 TO THE

CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

SUMMARY:

Staff recommends that the Board approve a lump sum payment option for employer
contributions to the California Public Employees Retirement System (CaIPERS) by making a

one-time contribution of $4,520,803 for the District's Fiscal Year (FY) 201 8-19 employer
contributions to CaIPERS. This reconìmendation is consistent with the "pre-funding approach"
developed by the Board during the operating budget process and with prior years.

BACKGROUND:

The total minimum required employer contribution is the sum of the CaIPERS Plan's Employer
Normal Cost Rate (expressed as a percentage of payroll) plus the Employer Unfunded Accrued
Liability (UAL) contribution amount (billed monthly in dollars). Beginning in FY 2009-10, the

District elected to utilize the lump sum payment option for the total minimum required employer
contribution as it benefits from not incurring interest expense at the assumed actuarial interest

rate, which is currently 7.375%.

Beginning last fiscal year, only the UAL portion of the employer contribution can be prepaid in
full no later than July 31,2018. The normal cost contributions, estimated to be $2.5 million, will
be made as part of the payroll reporting process. CaIPERS indicates that IRWD's UAL lump
sum payment will be $4,520,803 as provided in Exhibit "A". The total cost for choosing the

monthly payments option is approximately $4,68 4,542, so the lump sum payment option saves

IRWD approximately $ 1 63,739.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The District's approved operating budget for FY 2018-19 includes an employer contribution of
$7.5 million for the CaIPERS requirement. The payments are consistent with the impacts

identified in setting rates for FY 2018-19.

ENVIRONMENT COMPLIANCE

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

6
CaIPERS Lump Sum Payment Option for Employer Contribution.docx



Consent Calendar: Lump Sum Payment Option for Employer Contributions for FY 2018-19 to
the Califomia Public Employees Retirement System
July 9, 2018
Page2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on July 3, 2018

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE LUMP SUM PAYMENT FOR EMPLOYER
CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM
(CALPERS) BY MAKING A ONE-TIME CONTRIBUTION OF $4,520,803 FOR THE
DISTRICT'S FY 2018-19 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit KA)) - Letter from CaIPERS regarding lump sum prepayment amount

CaIPERS Lump Sum Payment Option for Employer Contribution.docx



Exhibit ooA"

CALPERS ACTUARIAL VALUATION - June 30, 2016
MISCELLANEOUS PLAN OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
CaIPERS ID; 5161985321

Required Gontributions

Normal Cost Contribution as a Percentage of Payroll

Total Normal Cost
Employee Contribution 1

Employer Normal Cost

Projected Annual Payroll for Contribution Year

Estimated Employer Contributions Based On
Projected Payroll

Total Normal Cost
Employee Contributionl
Employer Normal Cost

Unfunded Liability Contribution
o/o of Projected Payroll (illustrative only)

Estimated Total Employer Contribution
o/o of Projected Payroll (illustrat¡ve only)

$ 30,555,626 $ 32,700,267

$ 4,464,788 $ 4,957,626
2,401,9352,30L,L44

2,163,644

Fiscal Year

2017-t8

t4.6120/o

7.531o/o

7.08lo/o

Fiscal Year

2018-19

14.855o/o

7.345o/o

7.510o/o

$

3,995,659
L3.044o/o

6,149,303
20.L25o/o

2,455,79L

4,684,542
L4.3260/o

7,140,333
21.8360/o

$

1 For classic members, this is the percentage specified in the Public Employees Retirement Law, net of any reduction from
the use of a modified formula or other factors. For PEPRA members, the member contribution rate is based on 50
percent of the normal cost, A development of PEPRA member contribution rates can be found in Appendix D. Employee
cost sharing is not shown in this report.

Required Employer Contribution

Employer Normal Cost Rate
PIus Either
f) Monthly Employer Dollar UAL Payment
Or

2) Annual UAL Prepayment Opt¡on

Required PEPRA Member Contribution Rate

$

$

Fiscal Year

20r8-19

7.SLOo/o

5.25o/o

39O,379

415201803

The total m¡n¡mum required employer contribution is the sum of the Plan's Employer Normal Cost Rate
(expressed as a percentage of payroll) plus the Employer lJnfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) Contribution
Amount (billed monthly in dollarÐ.

Only the UAL portion of the employer contribution can be prepaid (which must be received in futt no
later than July 37). Plan Normal Cost contributions will be made as paft of the payrolt repofting
process. If there is contractual cost sharing or other changg this amount will change.

920572 of the Public Employees'Retirement Law assesses ¡nterest at an annual rate of 10 percent if a
contracting agency fails to remit the required contributions when due.

For additional detail regarding the determination of the required contribution for PEPRA members, see
Appendix D. Required member contributions for Classic members can be found in Appendix B.

Page 4



July 9, 2018
Prepared by: A. MurphyA( Cortez
Submitted by: K. Burton((9
Approved by: Paul l'. Cooy' ffi ,

CONSENT CALENDAR

MICHELSON V/ATER RECYCLING PLANT FILTER PUMP STATION 2

DISCHARGE HEADER REPLACEMENT
FINAL ACCEPTANCE

SUMMARY:

The Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) Filter Pump Station 2 Discharge Header
Replacement project is complete. The contractor, Olsson Construction (Olsson), completed the
required work and all punch list items. The project has received final inspection and acceptance

of construction is recommended.

BACKGROUND:

This project replaced the Filter Pump Station 2 (FPS2) Discharge Header including four 24-inch
pump discharge lines with isolation valves, the 36-inch main header pipe with two new isolation
valves and a 36-inch mag meter. The original header was constructed in 1978 and was severely
corroded in several locations.

HDR completed the design in June 2017 and Olsson was awarded the construction contract on
August 15,2017. Olsson mobilized in January 2017 and completed construction of all
improvements on May 16,2018.

Project Title:

Project No.:

Design Engineer:

Construction Management by:

Contractor:

Original Contract Cost:

Final Contract Cost:

Original Contract Days:

Final Contract Days:

Final Change Order Approved On

MV/RP FPS2 Discharge Header Replacement

07009

HDR

IRWD Staff

Olsson Construction

$1,175,978.00

$1,175,638.31

260

273

May 9,2018

7
am MWRP FPS2 Discharge Header Replacement-Final Acceptance



Consent Calendar: MWRP FPS2 Discharge Header Replacement - Final Acceptance
July 9, 2018
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 07009 is included in the FY 2017-18 Capital Budget. The existing budget is sufficient to
fund the final payment for the project.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301 which provides
exemption for minor alterations of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical
equipment, or topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that
existing at the time of the lead agency's determination; and Section 15302 which provides an
exemption for replacement or reconstruction of existing structures and facilities where the new
structure will be located on the same site as the structure replaced and will have substantially the
same purpose and capacity as the structure replaced. A Notice of Exemption for the project was
prepared and filed with the County of Orange on July 12,2017.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ACCEPT CONSTRUCTION OF THE MICHELSON V/ATER
RECYCLING PLANT FILTER PUMP STATION 2 DISCHARGE HEADER
REPLACEMENT, PROJECT O7OO9; AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO FILE A
NOTICE OF COMPLETION; AND AUTHORIZETHE PAYMENT OF THE RETENTION 35

DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF RECORDING THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None



July 9, 2018
Prepared by: K. Welch
Submitted by: F. Sanchez/P. Weghorst
Approved by: Paul A. CookT U.

N
CONSENT CALENDAR

RESOLUTION FOR TITLE XVI GRANT FUNDING FOR THE
SYPHON RESERVOIR IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

SUMMARY:

The Bureau of Reclamation is accepting applications for grant funding under its WaIeTSMART:
Title XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse Program (Title XVI). Through this program, the
Bureau provides financial and technical assistance to water agencies for the planning, design and

construction of water reclamation and reuse projects. Staff is preparing an application for Title
XVI funding for the Syphon Reservoir Improvement Project for up to 25Vo of total project costs

that are planned to be incured through September 30,2020. As part of the application process,

the Bureau requires a resolution adopted by each applicant's governing body designating an

authorized representative to submit a proposal for the grant and to enter into an agreement to
receive the funding with a commitment to provide the cost share up to 757o of the project costs.

Staff recommends that the Board adopt a resolution:

Authorizing staff to submit an application to the Bureau for grant funding through the
WateTSMART: Title XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse Program for up to 257o of the
total Syphon Reservoir Improvement Project costs that will be incurred before September

30,2020, and

Authorizing the General Manager to execute a related agreement to receive grant funding
with a commitment for the District to provide a757o cost share.

a

a

BACKGROUND:

The Bureau has issued a funding opportunity announcement under its WaIeTSMART: Title XVI
'Water Reclamation and Reuse Program. The program will offer federal funding in an amount up
to 257o of the total project costs that will be completed before September 30,2020. Applicants
are required to provideTíTo or more of total project costs as the cost share. The due date for
grant applications is July 27,2018. Awards will be announced in the fall of 2018 or later based

on the enactment of FY 2018 appropriations.

Eligible applicants include sponsors of water recycling projects that have completed a Title XVI
Feasibility Study that the Bureau has reviewed and found to meet all of the Bureau's
requirements and sponsors of water reclamation and reuse projects specifically authorized for
funding under Title XVI of Public Law 102-575, as amended. The Syphon Reservoir
Improvement Project has an approved Title XVI Feasibility Study and is eligible to receive
funding under this program.

As part of the application process, the Bureau requires a resolution adopted by each applicant's
governing body that designates an authorized representative to submit an application for a grant

and to enter into an agreement with the Bureau to receive the funding. After review of
conditions for project eligibility, staff recommends submitting a resolution, which is attached as

kw Resolution Title XVI Syphon Res Funding.docx I



Consent Calendar: Resolution for Title XVI Grant Funding For Syphon Reservoir Improvement
Project
July 9, 2018
Page2

Exhibit "4", in support of an application for the Syphon Reservoir Improvement Project

authorizing staff to submit an application to the Bureau for a WaIeTSMART: Title XVI Water
Reclamation and Reuse Program grant for up to 257o of the total project costs that will be

completed before September 30,2020, and authorizing the General Manager to execute a related

agreement to receive grant funding.

FISCAL IMPACTS

The Syphon Reservoir Improvement Project (Project 03808) is included in the FY 2017-18
Capital Budget as a flagged project. On July J,2017, the Board approved an Expenditure
Authorization in the amount of $2,500,000 for design, environmental compliance and permitting
work associated with the project.

CO

This project is subject to the California Environmental Quality Act. In conformance with the

California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15004, IRV/D is preparing an

Environmental Impact Report for the project.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the V/ater Resources Policy and Communications Committee on July
5,2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE AUTHORIZING
STAFF TO APPLY FOR A BUREAU OF RECLAMATION WATERSMART: TITLE XVI
WATER RECLAMATION AND REUSE PROGRAM GRANT FOR UP TO 257o OF THE
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS FOR THE SYPHON RESERVOIR IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
THAT WILL BE COMPLETED BEFORE SEPTEMBER 30, 2020, AND AUTHORZING
THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A RELATED AGREEMENT TO RECEIVE
GRANT FUNDING:

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 _

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT AUTHORZING SUBMISSION OF

A GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE WATERSMART TITLE XVI WATER
RECLAMATION AND REUSE PROGRAM TO THE DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR,

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION, POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit "A)' - Resolution for the WateTSMART Title XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse

Program



EXHIBIT ''A''

RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF A GRANT APPLICATION
FOR THE WATERSMART TITLE XVI

WATER RECLAMATION AND REUSE PROGRAM TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR, BUREAU OF

RECLAMATION, POLICY AND ADMINISTRATION

The Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation, Policy and Administration
("Reclamation") has released a Funding Opportunity Announcement to provide federal grants

under the WatoTSMART: Title XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse Projects funding opportunity
as amended by the Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation Act ("WIIN Act").

Reclamation is seeking applications from water agencies with projects eligible under

section a009(c) of the WIIN Act for grant funding for the planning, design and/or construction of
water reclamation and reuse projects.

The lrvine Ranch Water District is eligible to submit an application for grant funding for
up to 25 percent of the total Project cost for its Syphon Reservoir Improvement Project.

The Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District therefore resolves as follows:

Section 1. The General Manager of the Irvine Ranch Water District or his

designee is hereby authorized to submit an application to Reclamation for grant funding for up to
25 percent of the total project cost for its Syphon Reservoir Improvement Project.

Section 2. The Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District has

reviewed and supports the application for a grant from Reclamation for the WateTSMART Title
XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse Program.

Section 3. The Irvine Ranch Water District hereby confirms that it has the

capability to provide 75 percent or more of the total project costs as specified in the application's
project funding plan.

Section 4. The General Manager or his designee is hereby authorized to enter into
a cooperative agreement and any amendments thereto with Reclamation on behalf of the Irvine
Ranch'Water District.

Section 5. The General Manager or his designee is hereby authorized to work with
Reclamation to meet the established deadlines for entering into a cooperative agreement.

4821-2964-5164.1 A-1



Section 6. The Secretary is hereby authorized to certify a copy of this resolution
to accompany the grant application.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 9th day of July, 2018

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith, rlp

By:
District Counsel

4821-2964-5164.1 A-2



July 9, 2018
Preparedby: F. Sanchez
Submitted by: P. Weghorst
Approved by: Paul A. Cook ,z ø,

CONSENT CALENDAR

SUMMARY:

A new County of Orange Cooperative Agreement to implement and fund Total Maximum Daily
Load (TMDL) programs and related activities in the Newport Bay Watershed has been prepared
for consideration by the funding partners. The new agreement will replace an existing agreement
which expired on June 30, 2018. Staffrecommends that the Board authoizethe General
Manager to execute the Cooperative Agreement to Fund Total Maximum Daily Load Programs
and Related Activities in the Newport Bay Watershed (No. MA-080-18011416) and approve the
related Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs Work Plans and Budgets.

BACKGROUND:

The Newport Bay'Watershed Executive Committee was established in 1978 to fund sediment
dredging from Newport Bay. The Executive Committee was composed of the County of Orange
and cities in the Newport Bay watershed. With the establishment of TMDLs for Newport Bay
and its watershed, the Executive Committee expanded its responsibility to address TMDL
requirements. In 1999, IRWD joined the Executive Committee to fund ongoing nutrient, fecal
coliform and toxics monitoring studies through County Agreement D99-I28. ln20l2,the
agreement was replaced by County Agreement Dl l-066, which expired on June 30, 2018.

The parties to this most recent agreement have met over the past 12 months to develop the new
Cooperative Agreement to Fund Total Maximum Daily Load Programs and Related Activities in
the Newport Bay Watershed (No. MA-080-1801l4I6),which is provided as Exhibit ooA". The
key changes that are included in this new Cooperative Agreement are as follows:

o The term of the Cooperative Agreement is six years instead of three years. The
agreement becomes effective July 1, 2018, or as soon as the last party has executed the
agreement, whichever is later;

o The Cooperative Agreement requires approval of the related work plan and budget by
enough of the parties that together represent 90Yo of the cost share and atleast 12 of the
13 parties (when voting the County of Orange and the County of Orange Flood Control
District constitute one party). The Cooperative Agreement will consider parties that have
not responded by July 15 of each year to have provided an affrrmative response; and

o A revised cost share allocation is incorporated into the Cooperative Agreement. It is
based on weighted net land areaandpopulation within the watershed. The Flood Control
District, IRWD and the Irvine Company are each assigned a fixed cost share. The fixed
cost shares for IRV/D and the Irvine Company were reduced from l0 o/o to 7 .5%. Lennar,
which previously was assigned a fixed cost share of 0.15%o, has been removed from the
cost share allocation.

9
fs Newport Bay Watershed Funding Agreement



Consent Calendar: Newport Bay Watershed Cooperative Agreement
July 9,2018
Page2

The overall budget for FY 2018-19 for the Newport Bay'Watershed TMDL program is
51,332,597. The work plan and budget for the pro$am is provided as Exhibit "B". The funding
partners will be invoiced approximately $987,500 due to a projected carry-over of $345,000.
IRWD's 7.5o/o cost share would be approximately $74,000. Funding for this effort was included
in IRWD's FY 2018-19 Operating Budget.

The new Cooperative Agreement, MA-080-18011416 and related work plan and budget have
been circulated to 13 separate parties for approval. The Orange County Board of Supervisors is
expected to consider the agreement by the end of July 2018.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The budget for the FY 2018-19 Newport Bay watershed total maximum daily load program is
approximately $1.3 million. The County of Orange has $345,000 in carry-over funds.
Accordingly, the total budget to be invoiced to the funding partners will be approximately
$987,000. IRWD's 7.5Yo cost share for FY 2018-19 will be approximately $74,000. Funding for
the watershed TMDL progftrm was included in the FY 2018-19 Operating Budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the Califomia Environmental Quality Act as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the W'ater Resources Policy and Communications Committee on July
5,2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO FUND TOTAL MAXIMUM DAILY LOAD PROGRAMS
AND RELATED ACTIVITIES IN THE NEWPORT BAY V/ATERSHED (NO. MA-O8O-
18011416) AND APPROVE THE RELATED NEWPORT BAy NUTzuENT, FECAL
COLIFORM AND TOXICS TMDLS WORK PLANS AND BUDGETS.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)r - Cooperative Agreementto Fund Total Maximum Daily Load Programs and Related
Activities in the Newport Bay Watershed; Agreement No. MA-080-18011416

Exhibit 668" - County of Orange OC Public'Works Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and
Toxics TMDLs 2018-19 Work Plan and Budget



Exhibit (( 

^))
Agreement No. MA-080 -18011,41,6

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTTO FUND TOTALMAXIMUM DAILYLOAD PROGRAMS AND
RELATED ACTIVITIES IN TFIE NEWPORT BAY WATERSHED

THIS AGREEMENT, for purposes of identification numbered MA-080-180114'J.6, referred to

hereinafter as "Agreement", is made and entered into this 

- 

day of 2018 ,by and between

the County of Orange ("County"), the Orange County Flood Conhol District, the Cify of Costa Mesa, the

City of Irvine, the City of Laguna Hills, the City of Laguna Woods, the City of Lake Forest, the City of

Newport Beach, the City of Orange, the City of Santa Ana the City of Tustin, Irvine Ranch Water District,

and the Irvine Company. These entities are hereinafter sometimes jointþ referred to as "Parties" and

individually as"Party." City entities are hereinafter sometimes jointþ referred to as "Cities." The Cities,

County, and the Orange County Flood Control District are hereinafter sometimes jointly referred to as the

"Municipal Parties."

RECITAI.S

WHEREAS, the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region ("Regional

Board") adopted Resolution No. 98-9, as amended by Resolution No. 98-100, amending the Water Quality

Control Plan for the Santa Ana River Basin ("Basin Plan") to incorporate a Nutrient Total Maximum

Daily Load ('TMDL") for the Newport Bay/San Diego Creek Watershed on April 17, 1998, and

Resolution 99-10 amending the Basin Plan to incorporate a TMDL for Fecal Coliform in Newport Bay on

April 9, 1999, pursaant to the provisions of Section 303(d) of the Clean Water AcÇ and,

WHEREAS, the United States Environmental Protection Agenry established technical TMDLs for

toxic pollutants ("Toxics TMDLs") for San Diego Creek and Newport Bay, California, onJune 1.4,2002,

and the Regional Board has been in the process of developing implementation plans or updating these

Toxics TMDLs through separate Basin Plan processes/ and, as of the end of 2017, Basin Plan amendments

for Diazinon and Chlorpyrifos TMDLs and Organochlorines TMDLs have been adopted, Basin Plan

amendments for selenium are in progress, and Basin Plan amendments for metals are in development

and,

Page 1 of 23

A-L
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -18011416

\ trHEREAS, the Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform, and Toxics TMDLs (collectively referred

to as "Newport Bay TMDLs") contain requirements for studies, monitoring, and the development of

programs to attain TMDL targets over a multi-year period; and,

WHEREAS, the Newport Bay TMDLs are included in the National Pollutant Discharge

Elimination System Municipal Stormwater Permit ('NPDES Penrút"), Order No, R8-2009-003Q issued to

the Municipal Parties by the Regional Board, which encourages a cooperative watershed program

approach; and,

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into Agreement No. D99-128 on September 18, 2003 and

subsequent amendments on ]uly 5, 2006, March 29, 2008, and Juty 8, 2010, to provide funding for the

sfudies and implementation activities related to the Newport Bay TMDLs; and,

WHEREAS, the Parties subsequentþ entered into Agreement No. D11-066 onlune 26,2012as a

successor to Agreement No. D99-128, with a further amendment on October 20,2015; and,

WHEREAS, the Parties intend this Agreement as a successor to Agreement D11.-066, to provide

for the perforrnance of: additional studies, research, monitoring, reporting, development and/ or revision

of programs related to the Newport Bay TMDLs; assessment and development of programs related to

current and future Clean Water Act $303(d) listings and/ or NPDES Permit requirements for watershed

management plans; actions in response to threats of administrative enforcement and citizen suits; and

planning, permitting, desigO construction, and maintenance of TMDL pilot projects; and,

WHEREA$ the Parties have reached agreement on funding shares which are shown in Exhibit It

and,

WFIEREAS, the Parties hereto share a conunon interest in the regulatory compliance gained

through the activities to be funded and performed pursuant to this Agreement, and the Parties further

acknowledge that each Party is entering into this Agreement for such purpose; there are coûìrnon

issues/questions of law and fact among the Parties; it is the understanding of each Party that, in the

Page2of 23

A-2
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -1"8011,41,6

performance of this Agreement, as with preceding agreements to which this Agreement is successor,

confidential communications protected by the attorney-client privilege and attorney work product

doctrine may be disclosed among the Parties. Based on the foregoing the parties now wish to enter into

a conunon interest group agreement to memorialize their mutual understanding that confidential

communications are to be kept confidential and protected from disclosure to the fullest extent allowed by

law; and

\ IHEREAS, it is recognized that additional compliance efforts may be necessary and the Parties

may choose to fund projects under separate agreements'

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the Parties agree as follows:

Section 1. PURPOSE. This Agreement is entered into for the purpose of funding and performing

progïam activities related to the Newport Bay TMDLs, NPDES Permit requirements specific to the

Newport Bay watershed, current and future Clean Water Act S303(d) listings in the Newport Bay

watershed, and other related matters which may affect NPDES Permit compliance and/ or enforcement

within the Newport Bay watershed.

Section 2. TERM. The term of this Agreement shall commence upon approval and execution of

this Agreement by all Parties or ]uly 1,,2018, whichever is later, and shall continue until ]une 30,2423.

Section 3. PROGRAM WORK PLAN. The County shall work in concert with all Parties to

develop a work plan for the following fiscal year and will provide longer term financial forecasts. The

work plan for the upcoming fiscal years shall be submitted to each of the Parties by January 15 of each

year. The work plan may designate a Party as a lead other than the County for a work plan task(s).

Section 4. BLIDGET AND COSTS. The budget for the initial 2018-19 fiscal year, subject to

appropriations, is $1,33?597 andis shown in Exhibit A. The County shall work in concert with all the

Parties to develop a budget for the following fiscal years. Budgeted amounts for pilot project(s) shall not

exceed $200,000 for all pilot projects in any one fiscal year. For the following fiscal year and thereafter, a

Page 3 of 23

A-3
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -1,8011,416

budget shall be submitted to each of the Parties by ]anuary 15 of each year. The budget shall contain an

explanation of any recommended program changes, an estimate of all planned expenditures and an

estimate of the payment required from each Party for the following fiscal year.

The County shall be entitled to charge to the program all costs for direct labor, materials,

equipment, and outside contract services for costs associated with carrying out the approved scope of

work. Recoverable costs will also include an overhead charge.

Section 5. WORK PLAN TASK LEAD REIMBURSEMENT. The County may designate a Party as

a task lead with respect to specific tasks on the operative work plan. If a Party is designated as a task

lead, upon prior written authorizafion from County, the Party shall invoice the County for authorized

expenses up to the approved budget amount for the work plan task.

Section 6. APPROVALS AND ADJUSTMENTS. The Parties shall be permitted to review and

approve the budget and program work plan for the forthcoming year, review work products, and

provide direction for performance of the work plan. The Parties shall be notified of the intent to issue

contracts to perform the program work plan, shall be permitted to participate in the preparation and

review of the scope of work for such contracts/ and to serve on the committee evaluating consultant

qualifications/proposals subject to the requirements of the County of Orange Contract Potcy Manual.

Criteria for approval of the work plan and budget shall be affirmative responses from Parties

representing ninety percent (90%) of the funding shares in Exhibit A and 12 of the 13 Parties. The County

and Orange County Flood Control District will constitute one approving Party. Any Party not providing

a response by Iuly 15 of each year shall be considered as rendering an affirmative response.

Criteria for approval of adjustments to scopes of work shall be the same as for the approval of the

work plan and budget.

Section 7. FUNDING SHARE PERCENTAGES. Exhibit A" which is attached to this Agreement

and by this reference is made a part hereof, presents the funding share percentages for the Parties for the

term of the Agreement and the costs for the Parties for fiscal year 20!8-19.

Page 4 ol23

A-4
V6-L3-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -1"801,1,416

Section 8. PAYMENTS. For the initial year of the Agreement, the County shall invoice each Party

for its deposit either at the beginning of the fiscal year or thirty (30) days after approval of the Agreement,

whichever is later. In following years, the County shall invoice each Party for its annual deposit at the

beginning of each fiscal year. Each Party shall pay the deposit within 45 calendar days of the date of the

invoice. Each Party's deposit shall be based on its prorated share of the approved annual budget,

reduced by the sum of (a) its prorated share of any surplus identified in the prior fiscal year end

accounting and (b) its prorated share of any funding provided for programs in the approved budget

from entities not pafiy to this Agreement.

Interest earned on the Parties' deposits will not be paid to the Parties, but will be credited against

the Parties' share of the program costs.

The County shall notify each of the Parties if it appears that costs may exceed the budget

approved by the Parties in any fiscal year. The County shall prepare a fiscal year end accounting within

60 calendar days of the end of the fiscal year. If the fiscal year end accounting results in costs (net of

interest earnings) exceeding the sum of the deposits, and the County has notified and obtained approval

from the Parties of potential cost overuns, the County shall seek approval of the excess cost from the

Parties in the form of a revised budget and, upon approval, shall invoice each Party for its prorated share

of the excess cost up to the amount of the revised approved budget. Each Party shall pay the billing

within 45 calendar days of the date of the invoice. If the fiscal year end accounting results in the sum of

the deposits exceeding costs (net of interest eamings), the excess deposits will carry forward to reduce the

billings for the following year. The fiscal year end accounting results and associated invoices for each

Party will take into consideration any outside funding provided for programs in the approved budget

from entities not party to this Agreement.

Upon termination of the program, a final accounting shall be performed by the County. If costs

renraining after the deduction of interest costs exceed the sum of the deposits, the County shall invoice

each Party for its prorated share of the deficit. Each Party shall pay the invoice within 45 calendar days of

Page 5 of 23

A-5
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -1841J41,6

the date of the invoice. If the sum of the deposits, including interest, exceeds the costs, the County shall

reimburse to each Party its prorated share of the excess, within 45 calendar days of the final accounting.

Section 9: CONFIDENTIAL COMMLINICATIONS

a. The term Confidential Communications shall mean all communications, regardless of form,

including documents and oral or written communications, whether prepared by the Parties or by

consultants or experts retained by *y Party, exchanged by or among the Parties, their non-employee

consultants or experts, and/or their counsel, that are: (i) related to the purpose and/or performance of

this AgreemenÇ and (ü) privileged or protected from disclosure to adverse or other persons by reason of

the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product doctrine, or the common interest and/or joint

defense privilege. The term Confidential Communications does not include any publicly available

information.

b. The Parties agree that the disclosure of Confidential Communications between or among the

Parties or their counsel will not diminish the confidentialify of such materials or constitute waiver of any

applicable privilege or protection from disclosure. The Parties intend that all Confidential

Communications shall be protected from disclosure and discovery, to the fullest extent allowed by law,

including under the common interest and/or joint defense privileges. Inadvertent disclosure of

Confidential Communications to third parties shall not constitute waiver of any applicable privilege, and

shall be entitled to the fullest protection under the law, including the triggering of ethical obligations for

the recipient(s) to return such inadvertentþ disclosed Confidential Communications.

c. The Party providing or disclosing any Confidential Communications to another party to this

Agreement, pursuant to this Agreement, shall mark it as: "PRMLEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

PURSUANT TO AGREEMENT NO. MA-080-18011.416.' Communications marked in this or substantially

similar ruürner shall be Confidential Communications. The failure to so mark such communications,

however, will not diminish the confidentiality of such communications or constitute waiver of any

applicable privilege or protection from disclosure.

Page 6 oÍ23

A-6
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -1,8011,41,6

d. Confidential Communications shall be held in confidence by the Parties, unless disclosure is

required by law or court order. Each Party shall take reasonable and appropriate measures to prevent

inadvertent disclosures of Confidential Communications to third parties. In the event any Party receives

a third-party request or demand for Confidential Communications marked "PRIVILEGED AND

CONFIDENTIAL PURSUANT TO AGREEMENT NO. MA-080-18011.416," per section 9.c., or bearing the

name of one or more attorneys for any Party, prior to the release of any such Confidential

Communications, the receiving Party shall notify all other Parties that such a request or demand has been

received, so that the other Parties have the opportunity to seek a protective order or other relief. In the

event any Party receives a third-party request or demand for Confidential Communications that are not

marked per section 9.c. and do not bear the name of any attorney for any Party, prior to the release of

such Confidential Communications, the receiving Party shall endeavor to notify all other Parties, so that

the other Parties have the opportunity to seek a protective order or other relief.

e. To the extent allowed by Law, the obligations of the Parties under this Section 9 shall survive the

termination of this Agreement and shall remain in full force and effect.

f. Neither this Agreement nor the actions of any Party or counsel to a Party shall create any

attorney-client relafionship between any counsel and any Party that have not otherwise entered into an

attorney-client relationship.

Section 10. ADDITIONAL PARTIES. It is recognized that there may be other parties who wish

to participate in and provide funding for the activities described in this Agreement. Nothing in this

Agreement is intended to preclude additional participants being added by written amendment as parties

to this Agreement pursuant to Section 11. Exhibit A will be revised to add funding share percentage(s) for

the additional party(ies) and proportionately reduced percentage shares for the Parties.

Section 11. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended in writing only with the

unanimous wdtten approval of the parties.

PageT oI23

A-7
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080-L8011416

Section 12. LIABILITY. Ii is mutually understood and agreed that, merely by the virtue of

entering into this Agreement, each Party neither relinquishes any rights nor assumes any liabilities for its

own actions or the actions of other Parties. It is the intent of the Parties that the rights and liabilities of

each Party shall remain the same, while this Agreement is in force, as it was before this Agreement was

made, except as otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement'

Section 13. TERMINATION. Any Party wishing to terminate its participation in this Agreement

shall so notify all other Parties in writing by March 1 of any year. Such termination shall be effective the

following June 30. The terminating Party shall be responsible for financial obligations hereunder to the

extent incurred in accordance with this agreement by the Party prior to the effective date of termination.

The balance of the Parties may continue in the performance of the terms and conditions of this

Agreement with a proportionate reallocation of the terminating Party's cost share in Exhibit A among the

remaining Parties.

Section 14. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS. The obligation of each Party is subject to the availability

of funds appropriated for this purpose/ and nothing herein shall be construed as obligating the Parties to

expend or as involving the Parties in any contract or other obligation for the future payment of money in

excess of appropriations authorizedby law.

Section 15. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. Nothing expressed or mentÍoned in this

Agreement is intended or shall be construed to give any person (except the Parties hereto and any entity

in which a Party has a legal interest (such as, but not limited to, a limited liability membership interest or

a partnership interest), and any permitted successors or assigns of a Party) any legal or equitable right,

remedy or claim under or in respect of this Agreement or any provisions herein contained. This

Agreement and any conditions and provisions hereof is intended to be and is for the sole and exclusive

benefit of the Parties and the entities in which they have a legal interest and their successors or assigns

and for the benefit of no other person/ agency or entity.

Page 8 of 23

A-B
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -1,8011,41.6

Section 16. REFERENCE TO CALENDAR DAYS. Any reference to the word"day" ot "days"

herein shall mean calendar day or calendar days, respectively, unless otherwise expressly provided.

Section 17. ATTORNEY'S' FEES. In any action or proceeding brought to enforce or interpret any

provision of this Agreement, or where any provision hereof is asserted as a defense, each Party shall bear

its own attorney's fees and costs.

Section 18. ENIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement is intended by the Parties as a final

expression of their agreement and intended to be a complete and exclusive statement of the agreement

and understanding of the Parties hereto in respect of the subject matter contained herein. There are no

restrictions, promises, warranties or undertakings, other than those set forth or referred to herein. This

Agreement supersedes all prior agreements and understandings between the Parties with respect to such

matter.

Section 19. SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement is held, determined or adjudicated to

be illegal, void, or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdictiort the remainder of this Agreement

shall be given effect to the fullest extent reasonably possible.

Section 20. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. The terms and provisions of this Agreement shall be

binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their successors and assigns,

Section 21. NOTICES. All notices required or desired to be given under this Agreement shall be

in writing and (a) delivered personally, or (b) sent by certified maÜ return receipt requested or (c) sent by

electronic mail followed by a mailed copy, to the addresses specified below, provided each Party may

change the address for notices by giving the other Parties at least ten (10) days written notice of the new

address. Notices shall be deemed received when actually received in the office of the addressee or when

delivery is refused, as shown on the receipt of the U.S. Postal service, or other person making the

delivery, except that notices sent by electronic mail shall be deemed received on the first business day

f ollowing transmission.

Page9 of23

A-9
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Director of Public Services
City of Costa Mesa
P.O. Box L200
Costa Mesa, CA 92628-1200
Facsimile : (7 1,4) 7 5 4-5028

Director of Community Development
City of Irvine
P.O. Box L9578
Irvine, CA92623-9578
Facsimile : (9 49) 7 24-6440

Director of Public Sewices
City of Laguna Hills
24035 El Toro Road
Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Facsimile : (9 49) 7 07 -2633

Director of Community Development
City of Laguna Woods
24264ElToro Road
Laguna Woods C492637
Facsimile: (9 49) 639-0591"

Director of Public Works
City of Lake Forest
25550 Commercentre Dr. Suite L00

Lake Forest, C492630
Facsimile : (9 49) 461, -3511.

Director of Public Works
City of Newport Beach
100 Civic Center Drive
NewportBeach, CA92660
Facsimile : (949) 644'3308

Director of Public Works
City of Orange
300 E. Chapman Ave
Orangø CA92866
Facsimile : (7 14) 7 44-557 3

Executive Director, Public Works Agency
City of Santa Ana
20 Civic Center Plaza (M21)
Santa Ana Cé.92702
Facsimile : (7 1,4) 647 -5635

Agreement No. MA-080 -1,801141.6

Page 10 of 23

A-10
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -1,8011416

Director of Public Works
City of Tustin
300 Centennial Way
Tustin, C1'92780
Facsimile : (7 1. 4) 7 34-8991

Director, OC Public Works
County of Orange
300 N. Flower Street
Santa Ana C492702-4048
Facsimile: (7 1"4) 834-2395

Executive Director of Water Policy
Irvine Ranch Water District
1.5600 Sand Canyon Avenue
Irvine, C49261,8
Facsimile : (949) 453-0228

Vice President of Environmental Affairs
Thelrvine Company
550 Newport Center
Newport Beach, C A 92658-8904
Facsimile : (9 49) 7 20 -2M8

Section 23. EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts

and the signed counterparts shall constitute a single instrument.

Section 24. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement has been negotiated and

executed in the State of Califomia and shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of

California. In the event of any legal action to enforce or interpret this Agreement, the sole and exclusive

venue shall be a court of competent jurisdiction located in Orange Counf, California and the Parties

hereto agree to and do hereby submit to the jurisdiction of such court, notwithstanding Code of Civil

Procedure section 394. Furthermore, the Parties have specifically agreed, as part of the consideration

given and received for entering into this Agreement, to waive any and all rights to request that an action

be transferred for trial to another county under Code of Civil Procedure Section 394 or any other

provision of law.

Pagel1. oÍ23

A-11
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -1,801L41,6

IN !\TITNESS \ /FIEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and year first

above written:

COUNTY OF ORANGE
a political subdivision of the State of
California

Date
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

ORANGE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT
a body corporate and politic

By
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors

SIGNED AND CERTIFIED THAT A COPY OF THIS
AGREEMENTHASBEEN DELIVERED TO THE
CHAIR OF T}IE BOARD.

Date:
Robin Stieler

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of
Orange County, California

APPROVED ASTO FORM
COUNTY COUNSEL

Deputy

Date:

Page12of.23

A-12
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -18011,41, 6

CITYOFCOSTAMESA

Mayor

APPROVED ASTOFORM:

ATTEST:

City Clerk City Attorney of Costa Mesa

Pagel3 of23

A-1"3

V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -L8011416

CITY OF IRVINE

Mayor

APPROVED ASTOFORM:

ATTEST:

City Clerk City Attorney of Irvine

Page14o123

A-LA
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080-1,8011,416

CITY OF LAGUNA HILLS

Mayor

APPROVED ASTO FORM:

ATTEST:

City Clerk City Attorney of Laguna Hills

Page 1.5 of 23

A-15
V6-L3-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080-1801141,6

CITY OF LAGUNA WOODS

Date:

APPROVED ASTOFORM:

ATTEST:

City Clerk City Attorney of Laguna Woods

Mayor

Page1.6oÍ23

A-1,6

V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080-1801" 141 6

CITY OF LAKE FOREST

Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

ATTEST:

City Clerk City Attorney of Lake Forest

Mayor

Pagel7 of23

A-17
V6-1.3-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -18011,41,6

CITY OF NEWPORT BEACH

Mayor

APPROVED ASTOFORM:

ATTEST:

City Clerk City Attorney of Newport Beach

Page 1"8 of 23

A-18
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080 -1801L41,6

CITY OF ORANGE

Date:

APPROVED ASTOFORM:

ATTEST:

City Clerk City Attorney of Orange

Mayor

Page 1"9 of 23

A-19
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080-1 8011,41,6

ATTEST: CITY OF SANTA ANA

City Clerk

APPROVED ASTOFORM:

SONIA CARVALHO
City Attorney

RAUL GODINEZ II
City Manager

JohnM. Funk
Assistant City Attorney

Page 20 of23

A-20
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080-1801141,6

CITYOFTUSTIN

Mayor

APPROVED ASTOFORM:

ATTEST:

City Clerk City Attorney of Tustin

Page21" o123

A-21
V6-L3-2018 Final for Approval



Date: By:

Date: By:

Agreement No. MA-080 -18011,41,6

THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

General Manager

Approved as to Form

Name:

Title:-

Page22of 23

A-22
V6-13-201"8 Final for Approval



By'

Date: By:

Agreement No. MA-080 -ßA1J4l6

THE IRVINE COMPANY

Name:

Title:-

Name:

Page23 oÍ23

A-23
V6-13-2018 Final for Approval



Agreement No. MA-080-L801.1416

EXHIBIT A . FUNDING SHARES*

*Funding shares are based on a consideration of land area and population, an equal split for some compliance
respons¡bilities, and a minimum share of one percent.

Gosta Mesa 4.00 $53.304

Gountv of Oranqe 9.00 $119.934

29.00lrvine $386,453

Laouna Hills 1.00 s13.326

Laouna Woods 1.00 $13.326

Lake Forest 6.00 $79.956

Newport Beach 9.00 $119,934

1.00Oranqe sr3,326
Santa Ana 9.00 $119.934

Tustin 6.00 $79.956
Orange County Flood
Control District 10.00 s133.260

lrvine Ranch Water District 7.50 $99.944

lrvine Comoanv 7.50 $99.944

Total 100.00 SL,ggz,s97

A-24



Exhibit "8"

COUNTY OF ORANGE

OC PUBLICWORKS

Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform
and Toxics TMDLs

2OLB-19 WORK PLAN AND BUDGET

March 2018 Draft Final for Approval

B-1



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs

2018-19 Work Plan and Budget

March 2018 Draft Final for Approval

Table of Contents

2.0 ZOLS-Lg WORK PLAN

2.1 Overview

2.2 Nutrient TMD1........,,..

2

2

3

3

3

2.2.1 Nutrient TMDL Regional Monitoring Program

2.2.2 Nutrient TMDL Revision

2,3 Fecal Coliform TMDL

2.3.1 Fecal Coliform TMDL Routine Monitoring....

2.3.2Fecal Coliform TMDL Revision

2.4 Selenium TM01......

2.4.1 Selenium TMDL Regional Monitoring Program (RMP) ............

2.4.2 Selenium TMDL lmplementation

2.4.3 Seleniu m Site-Specific Objectives...........

2,4.4 Seleniu m Trading/Offset Program

2.5 Organochlorine Compounds TMDL

2.5.1 OC TMDLs Regional Monitoring Program

2.6 Other TMDLs

2.6.2 Metals TMDL Review Support......

2.6.2 Diazinon and Chlorpyrifos TMDLs

2.7 Other Tasks

2.7,1 LongTerm Funding Source lnvestigation ..........

2.7.2 Watershed Model

3,0 2OL8-T9 BUDGET ANALYSIS

3.1 Salaries and Employee Benefits.........

3,2 Services and Supplies.

3.2.1 Professional and Specialized Services (Account 1900)

3.2.2 La boratory Supplies (Account 1500) .......

3.2.3 General Transport and Travel {Account 2150)

3

3

4

4

4

5

5

5

5

5

6

6

6

6

5

6

6

7

7

3.2,4 OtherTransport and Travel (Account 2700)

B-2

7

8

I
9

9



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs
2018-19 Work Plan and Budget
March 2018 Draft Final for Approval

4.0 2OL8-L9 COST SHARES AND TRENDS

List of Tables

Table 1 2OL8-L9 Projected Work Plan Milestones and Deliverables

Table 2 2018-19 Budget Details

Table 3 2018-19 Cost Shares Based on D11-066 and MA-080-18011416

List of Figures

Figure 1 Budget Expenditure Trends 2008-2018

Figure 2 TMDL Labor Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs) 2008-2018.

I

7

8

9

10

10

I

B-3



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs
2018-19 Work Plan and Budget
March 20L8 Draft Final for Approval

1.0 INTRODUCTION

This workplan and budget have been prepared in accordance with the terms of Agreement
MA-080-18011,41"6 to cooperatively fund the Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics

Total Maximum Daily Loads (TMDLs). The County, in concert with all Agreement Parties,

prepares an operating budget for shared costs to provide for the performance of studies,

monitoring and development of programs to attain Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics

TMDL reduction targets over a multi-year period. Review and approval of the scope of work
and budget is required from Agreement Parties representing ninety percent (90%) of the

funding share and 12 ouf of 13 Agreement Parties.

2.0 2OTB-T9 WORK PLAN

2.1 Overview
Costs are incurred by the County acting as designated program lead, on behalf of the other
Agreement Parties, with specific responsibilities for work coordination and implementation.
Work Plan elemenß for 2018-19 have been developed to address program requirements and

anticipated Regional Board activities in2018-19. The major TMDL activities will include:

a

a

Continuation of the revised Nutrient TMDL Regional Monitoring Program (RMP) and

evaluation of the need for TMDL revision for San Diego Creek Reach 2 nutrients and

phosphorus targets.

Continuation of Fecal Coliform TMDL routine monitoring; provision of support to
expedite Regional Board amendments of the Basin Plan, including a stakeholder process;

evaluation of the shellfish harvesting beneficial use and regulatory pathways for
NewportBay.

Continued selenium regulatory compliance support including the tasks specified in the
Time Schedule Order R8-2014-0025, the BMP Strategic Plan, the Regional Monitoring
Plan and preparation of the annual repor! support for final regulatory approval of the

Selenium TMDL by the State Board and USEPA; support for assembling administrative
record; implementation of offset and trading program and development of site-specific

objectives (SSO) documentation; support for reviewing and approval of the SSO.

Revision of the Organochlorines TMDL and extension of the compliance deadline,
including revised impairment assessment, and assistance with regulatory support.
Participating in the BighflS sediment quality study will assist this effort.

a

2

a

B-4



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs

2018-19 Work Plan and Budget

March 20L8 DraftFinal for Approval

. Support for the development of Newport Bay Watershed Metals TMDL by the Regional

Board staff.

The major work tasks by TMDL are presented below. A schedule of projected

milestones/deliverables is shown in Table 1. Please see Table 2 and Section 3.2.3 for

individual task costs.

2.2 Nutrient TMDL

2.2.1 Nutrient TMDL Regional Monitoring Program

The Nutoient TMDL RMP is required by Santa Ana Regional Board Resolution 99-m,

amended by Orders 2004-0079 and 2014-0079, and is composed of two components: a routine

monitoring component and a special monitoring component. The routine monitoring

component tracks progress in the attainment of the interim and final TMDL targets. In
addition, algae samples are collected from Upper Newport Bay to arralyze the extent,

magnitude, and duration of algal blooms. With the approval of the new Regional Monitoring

Program (RIMP) in December 201.4, the routine monitoring and reporting requirements have

been significantly reduced. Currently, the tasks fot 2018-19 include:

o Sample collection and laboratory analysis Preparation of semiannual data tables and

annual data assessment reports

I /hile the final TMDL targets have been met, the above routine RMP tasks will continue.

The NutrientTMDL RMP Annual Data Report for the monitoring year 2017-18 has been

significantly revised to make it more focused and sfoeamlined.

2.2.2 Nutrient TMDL RevisÍon
The Nutoient TMDL targets have been largely met in the last few years. However, the

phosphorus targets for urban and overall loads would be exceeded once the rainfall amount

refurns to normal. There are issues to be resolved pertaining to how nutrients are measured

and reported in Reach 2 of San Diego Creek. Since the eutrophication issues in the Newport

Bay have been well under control, the need for a revision of the TMDL will be evaluated.

Consultant support will be needed to accomplish this.

2.3 Fecal Coliform TMDL

2.3.1Fecal Coliform TMDL Routine Monitoring
The Fecal Coliform TMDL (Section 3.a.ii.a - Routine Monitoring) requires weekly monitoring

at 35 Bay and tributary stations from April - March. Historically, Orange County Health Care

J

B-5



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs

2018-19 Work Plan and Budget

March 2018 Draft Final for Approval

Agency (OCHCA) has conducted this monitoring as a part of its 48411 program. Since 2009-

10, OCHCA has conducted bacteria monitoring only during the 48411 period (April-
September), Consistent with the requirements of the Fecal Coliform TMDL and subsequent

amendments, funding is included in the budget for monitoring from October - March. Since

2016, the annual report underwent significant revisions to make it more focused and

streamlined.

2.3.2Fecal Coliform TMDI Revision
Resources will be applied to assist the Regional Board on impairment assessment of

recreational (REC) and shellfish harvesting (SHEL) beneficial uses; revising the existing fecal

coliform TMDL; and, if appropriate, revising the monitoring requiremenb of the TMDL. A
stakeholder process was initiated to provide guidance on these tasks. I¡Vhile the process will
end in FY 2017-'1,8, additional consultant support is anticipated for TMDL revision based on

the outcome of the stakeholder process.

With the compliance deadline for SHEL water quality objective approaching (December 30,

2019; exfended to December 30,2022), it is necessary to evaluate the SHEL beneficial use and

identify a regulatory pathway to compliance. The regulatory pathway is part of the

stakeholder process. Consultant support is needed for SHEL beneficial use sutvey by the

same consultant (Kinnetics Laboratory).

2.4 Selenium TMDL

2.4.1 Selenium TMDL Regional Monitoring Program (RMP)

TSO R8-2014-0025 requires implementation of the Selenium RMP. The Selenium RMP was

originally approved by the Regional Board as part of the Time Schedule Order BMP Strategic

Plan approved by the Regional Board by the order R8-2013-0060 and modified by R8-2014-

0025. A revised RMP is expected as part of the Selenium TMDL requirements, which will
include the following routine monitoring and special studies:

o Watershed Routine Selenium Monitoring

Selenium monitoring of water and sediment is largely embedded in the routine

watershed monitoring mandated by the existing MS4 permit. Monthly or quarterly

samples are collected from six (6) stations across the watershed and selenium is

analyzed among many other constifuents. These selenium data, some of which trace

back to the 1990s, provide excellent baseline information and will help evaluate the

effectiveness of selenium implementation activities.

¡ Watershed Tissue Monitoring

4

B-6



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs

2018-19 Work Plan and Budget

March 2018 Draft Final for Approval

Tissue monitoring will continue in 2018-19. Organochlorines have been added to the

target analytes to assist the effort on OC TMDL.

Selenium Special Studies

Special studies are part of the BMP Strategic Plan and Regional Monitoring Plan to

augment knowledge on selenium and flow balance and biogeochemical cycles. With the

conclusion of a Regional Board special study in2017, additional special study will be

focused on effectiveness evaluation of two pipeline diversion projects.

a

2,4,2 Selenium TM DL Implementation
¡ Selenium Treatment Technology Evaluation

This task is required by BMP Strategic Plan and TSO. The current strategy for this task is

that other than small expendifures for chemical analyses associated with new treatment

technologies, no funding will be provided for pilot testing unless exceptional

performance and cost-effectiveness can be demonstrated.

2.4.3 Selenium Site-Specific Obiectives
Tissue-based selenium site-specific water quality objectives (SSOs) need to be adopted during
Phase I of the Selenium TMDL implementation. The SSOs, once promulgated, will replace the

California Toxics Rule selenium criteria and become the primary numeric target of the

Selenium TMDL. The work has started :r:.F\ 2017-18 and most of the work will be carried out

in the same fiscal year. The final USEPA Aquatic Life criterion will be evaluated as part of the

effort. Efforts in FY 2018-19 will focus on supporting peer review and the regulatory approval

of SSO.

2.4.4 Selenium Trading/Offset Program
The completion of the Peters Canyon Channel Water Capture and Reuse Pipeline, a selenium

trading/ oflset program is needed for the watershed. It could also be applicable to the Santa

Ana-Delhi Projecf and potentially other future projects upon completion. The offset and

trading tools will be completed in FY 2017-'1.8. Regulatory approval of the Offset and Trading

Program is anticipated around the end of F\ 2017-18 or early FY 2018-19. Limited consultant

support may be needed.

2.5 Organochlorine Compounds TMDL

2.5.1 OC TMDLs Regional Monitoring Program
Additional information is needed to assess the potential impacts of OCs on biota. Monitoring

of OCs in tissue samples has been ongoing since 20L2-L3 in combination with the selenium -
related biota sampling. In 2018-19, similar efforts will continue and up to 50 biota samples are

anticipated.

5

B-7



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs
2018-19 Work Plan and Budget

March 2018 Draft Final for Approval

2.5.2 OCTMDLS

The Toxicity Reduction and Investigation Program (TRIP) was developed in response to

Regional Board approval of the OC TMDL. The draft Work Plan, which was submitted to the

Regional Board for approval in 20L3, will be retracted and a new impairment assessment with
different geographic zones will be prepared to assist the design of the optimal strategy. The

TMDL compliance deadline of 2020 will need to be extended to incorporate new data and

science. The Regional Board staff has initiated a workgroup process that involves dischargers,

regulators, environmental groups, and resource agencies. Staff time and consultant support
will be required.

2.6 Other TMDLs

2.6.2 Metals TMDL Review Support
The Metals TMDL for Newport Bay is currently under development by the Regional Board

Staff time and consultant support will be required for document review and data analysis.

2.6.2 Diazinon an d Chlorpyrifos TM DLs

Diazinon and chlopyrifos have been banned for commercial uses for many years and have

rarely been detected in the watershed. An impairment analysis and data submission to

California Environmental Data Exchange Network (CEDEN) to justify delisting will be carried

out.

2.7 Other Tasks

2,7,L LongTerm Funding Source Investigation
Agreement Parties have expressed concerns about the ability of general funds to continue to

support funding requirements for the TMDLs and other water quality regulations. This task

will be carried out by the countywide funding through the NPDES program.

2.7.2Watershed Model
A watershed model can be used to simulate stream runoff as a result of rainfall and

groundwater-surface water interactiorç as well as contaminant generation, transport, and fate.

Once developed, the watershed model can be coupled with a model for Newport Bay to study
environmental processes in the Bay. Therefore, the model can be a useful tool many TMDL
programs in the watershed. Consultant support will be needed for this effort.

6

B-8



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs

2018-19 Work Plan and Budget
March 201.8 Draft Final for Approval

3.0 201-B-T9 BUDGET ANALYSIS
For a detailed summary of the total costs, see Table 2. The total anticipated budget is:

2018-19 Budget $t,332,597

Some budgeted FY 2OL7-L8 tasks with an estimated combined cost of $345,000 are delayed to

FY2018-19 budget. Therefore, the estimated amount to be invoiced for FY 20L7-L8 wíll be:

2018-19 Budget to be invoíced 5987,597

3.1 Salaries and Employee Benefits
The total number of County personnel required to implement the 2A18-19 Work Plan,

including water quality monitoring programs/ is 3.25 Full Time Equivalents (FTE) at a cost of
9566,697, reflecting a5% increase over Fy 2017-1"8. The labor task categories and level of effort
are described below:

Task Totat FTE
Total Costs by

Task

Financial management budgeting, agreement

preparation and processing, consultant contract

administration and processing 0.30 fi66,700

Meeting or ganizatton, management and

presentations, TMDL Newsletters 0.10 $20,951

Development of recommended TMDL strategies,

advocacy, and responses to Regional Board 0.60 fi121,643

Preparation of monitoring reports to Regional Board 1.05 fi234,999

Field monitoring, data analysis and QA/QC 1.20 $160,104

Total 3.25 fi566,697

3,2 Services and Supplies
The total cost of services and supplies required for implementation of the Newport Bay

TMDLs 2018-19 Work Plan is $750000 (Accounts 1500, 180% 1900,2150 and2700).

7

B-9



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs

2018-19 Work Plan and Budget

March 2018 Draft Final for Approval

3.2.1 Professional and Specialized Services (Account 1900)

This item includes consultant services related to implementation of the Newport Bay TMDL

2018-19 Work Plan. County staff time is not included in this category. The professional and

specialized services include providing laboratory analytical services, conducting special sfudy

projects, and preparing TMDL/ planning documents.

20L8-19 Budget fi756,000

8

Sloo,ooo

$25,ooo

S¡o,ooo

Sgo,ooo

s1oo,0oo
S3o,ooo

sloo,ooo

S5,ooo

s1,000
s20,000
s10,000

$2o,ooo

ss0,000

S5o,ooo

SO

S2o,ooo

S5,ooo

$o

s100,000

Nutrient TMDL
Nutrient TMDL Revision

Regional Monitoring Program

FecalColiform TMDL

Routine Monitoring
TMDL Revision

Stakeholder Process

TSO

Review of SHEL Beneficial Use

Selenium TMDL

Regional Monitoring Program: Routine Monitoring
and Tissue Monitoring

Regional Monitoring Program: Special
Studies/BMP Effectiveness Monitoring

Se TMÐL Implementation: Treatment Technology
Evaluation

Selenium Sde Specffic Objectives
Trading and Offset Program

Se TMDL Admin Record

Organochlorine (OC) TMDL/TRIP

OC Regional Monitoring Program

TRIP Workplan Revision

OC TMDL lmplementation

Target Revision

Other TMDLs

MetalTMDL development

Diazinon and Chlorpyrifos TMDL Evaluation

Miscellaneous

Long-term Funding Source Study

M o d e I i n s/ B i oo bje cti ve/ SQ O

B-10



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs

2018-19 Work Plan and Budget

March 20L8 Draft Final for Approval

3.2.2 Laboratory Supplies (Account 1 500)
This item includes the costs of necessary laboratory and sampling equipment parts, supplies

and reagents for the implementation of the Nutrient RMP and other required monitoring.

20L8-1"9 Budget $1,500

3.2.3 General Transport and Travel (Account 2t5O)
This item covers the cost of County vehicle maintenance and mileage reimbursements for
vehicle use associated with field activities and meetings.

201,8-L9 Budget fi7,500

3.2.4 Other Transport and Travel (Account 2700)
This item includes the costs of representing the Agreement Parties at a State Water Resources

Control Board hearing for TMDL approval or other TMDl-related hearing and the provision

of training.

20l8-L9Budget $900

4.0 zOTB.Lg COST SHARES AND TRENDS

Cost sharing of the 20'1.8-19 Budget is based on Agreement D1L-066 as well as MA-080-

1801'1,41,6. The Agreement Party cost shares are presented in Table 3.

Program expenditure and budget trends from 2008-09 through 20'1,8-19 are presented in
Figure 1.

Program labor hours and full-time equivalents from 2008-09 through 20'1,8-19 are presented in
Figure 2.

9

B-11



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs
2018-19 Work Plan and Budget

March 2018 Draft Final for Approval

Table I 2018-19 Projected Work Plan Milestones and Deliverables

7

Monitorlng and Reporting Date

Watershed Nutoient Monitoring (Nutrient RMP) Monthly/Quarterly

Upper Newport Bay Algae Monitoring (Nutrient RMP) Monthly (summer only)

Nutrient TMDL Arurual Data Report December 15,2018

Fecal Coliform TMDL Annual Report Sept.1.,2018

BMP Strategic Plan (including RMP)Annual Report November 15,2018

Selenium RMP/OC TMDL Tissue Monitoring April-fune 2019

B.T2



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs
201.8-19 Work Plan and Budget
March 20L8 Draft Final for Approval

Table 2 2018-19 ßudget Details

8

BudgetLine ltem
Fy2017-t8

Budset

FY 2018-19
Proposed

Budset

Task
defewal/
calryovef

Salaries and Benefits - Account 0100
Laboratory Supplies - Account 1500
Equipment Usage - Account 2150
Other Transport and Travel - Account
2700

Small Tools/lnstruments
Professional Services - Account 1900
Nutrient TMDL

Nutrient TMDL Revision

Region a I M on itori ng Prog ram

FecalColiform TMDL
Routine Monitoring

TMDL Revision

Stakeholder Process
TSO

Review of SHEL Beneficial Use

Selenium TMDL

Regional Monitoring Program: Routine
Monitoring and Tissue Monitoring

Regional Monitoring Prog ram: Special
Stud ies/B M P Effectiveness Monitoring

Se TMDL lmplementation: Treatment
Technology Evaluation

Selenium Slfe SpecrTlc Objectives
Trading and Offset Program

Se TMDL Admín Record

Organochlorine (OC) TMDL/TRI P

OC Regional Monitoring Program
TRIP Workplan Revision

OC TMDL lmplementation

Target Revision

Other TMDLs

MetalTMDL development
Diazinon and Chlorpyrifos TMDL
Evaluation

Miscellaneous

Long-term Funding Source Study
M od e I i n s/B i oo b i e cti ve/ S Q O

$800

$1,096,000

$539,712
$1,000
$7,ooo

$25,ooo

S3o,ooo

$7o,ooo

s200,000
s130,000

$1,000

S5o,ooo

S5o,ooo

$2o,ooo

S2oo,ooo

So

s5o,o00

$1o,ooo

$5,ooo

So

SL5o,ooo

s100,000

S5,ooo

$90o

$756,000

$566,697
$l,5oo
$7,500

Sz5,ooo

Sgo,ooo

Sgo,ooo

s100,000
s30,000

s1,000
s20,000
s10,0oo
S2o,ooo

$5o,ooo

Sso,ooo

So

S2o,ooo

s5,ooo

Si.oo,ooo

s1oo,00o

s5,ooo

So

Sloo,ooo

25000

L50000

50000

10000

5000

100000

5000

Budqet Totål $1.644.512 s1.332.597 s345,000
Budqet Total to be lnvolced $987.õ97

B- 13



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs
201,8-19 Work Plan and Budget
March 2018 Draft Final for Approval

Table 3 2018-19 Cost Shares Based on D11-066 and MA-080-18011416

Note: Subject to decimal point rounding

9

Party
old

Formula
Percentages

Proposed
New

Percentages

rY 201&19
Cost Share

oId
Formula

[Y 2018-19
Cost Share

New
Formula

Costa Mesa 4.29 4.00 fi42,375 $39,504

CounW of Oranse 7.07 9.00 fi69,81.6 $88,884

Irvine 26.52 29.00 9261",910 fi286,403
Laguna Hills 0.59 1.00 $5,828 fig,876
Laguna Woods 0.96 1.00 fig,523 fig,876

Lake Forest 5.20 6.00 fi51,347 fi59,256
Newport Beach 7.56 9.00 fi74,675 $88,884

Orange 0.94 1.00 fig,311 fig,876
Santa Ana 10.79 9.00 $106,581 $88,884

Tustin 6.07 6.00 $59,951 fi59,256
OCFCD 10.00 10.00 fi98,760 fi98,760
IRWD 10.00 7.50 fi98,760 fi74,070
Irvine Companv 10.00 7.50 fi98,760 fi74,070
Total 100.00% 100.00% fi987,597 9987,597

B.T4



Newport Bay Nutrient, Fecal Coliform and Toxics TMDLs
2018-19 Work Plan and Budget
March 20L8 Draft Final for Approval

Figure 1 Budget Expenditure Trends 2008-2019

Figure 2 TMDt Labor Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs) 2008-2019

l0

I Ach¡al Expadihsæ a Büdgþe¿ Srpmditues

Newport Bay Nutrlent, Fecal Collform and Toxics TMDL Budget Expenditu¡e Trends

tþt¡Étsdû3ñ\Éù..\æo\cç'ílç.í.íç.îÌ.ïlNæÖëFd6Ë69NÞ
EEEFFFFFF€e9€Þeoeoeeeô¡F{ôlôldê{dd6|dêld

$1,189Æ98 $1,1æ.s12s1.1118,ã3 61,ru247

$e!0,404 æ29,342

Fl*d Yeæ

$e000,000 $1,84¿Bo2

ç1,W,532

$1,5oo,mo s1,225.47 $1¡32,æ7

$1,000,000

$635¡i6

$500,ü)o

&

Newport Bay Nutrlent, Fecal Colifornr and Toxlcs IMDLe Labor Full-tlme Equivalentc (FTEo)

4

3

2

3.38
3.13 a.t 3.25 gzs

3,08 3.0s Z,gs
2,67 2,82

2.32 2.24

FTB

1

0
æ6ëÈdOi¡6€È'.æ6?cf.if.írf.iffFiNæOótsNmË4ÞN6êooooÞeo90aeo90NdôlNdNdc{ôtôlôlN

Fiscal Year

lBudçtodffEs rAchrâlFTEg

B-15



July 9, 2018
Prepared by: B. Beeman
Submitted by: P. Weghorst P/
Approved by: Paul A. Cooy' æ .

ACTION CALENDAR

2018 WATER USE ETPICTBNCY OUTREACH CAMPAIGN

SUMMARY:

A new creative water use efficiency outreach campaign was launched in fall 2017. The initial
campaign focused on reducing outdoor watering among customer groups that have traditionally
been difficult to reach. Based on the success of the 2017 fall water use efficiency campaign and

the recent customer survey findings that indicate customers are willing to do more to save water,

staff recommends the implementation of a2078 fall water use efficiency campaign that will
continue to focus on outdoor water use. To assist with the development and implementation of
the campaign, staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

Professional Services Agreement with Sukle Advertising & Design in the amount of $790,330.

BACKGROUND:

With the abatement of drought conditions in20l6, customer focus groups indicated that IRWD's
water use efficiency outreach efforts would benefit from an updated water use efficiency
messaging strategy that would be sustainable during both drought and non-drought periods. In
August 2017,IRWD retained Sukle Advertising & Design to implement a creative new water

use efficiency outreach plan that communicated the value of water, sustained current levels of
water savings, and sought additional permanent water savings among customer groups that have

been traditionally difficult to reach and who had a history exceeding their water budgets. The

2017 water use efficiency outreach campaign included the following elements:

o Development of creative water use efficiency campaign matprials;

o A campaign media buy that was launched in October 2017 with the goal of combatting
outdoor water usage during the fall shoulder season. The media buy included a primary
media flight along with a sustained effort that occurred during winter 2017:' and

o A winter 2017 campaign evaluation that tracked media and engagement metrics in
coordination with the efforts of the survey firm Fairbank, Maslin, Maulin, Metz &,

Associates (FM3).

2017 Campaien Hiehlights:

The integrated media campaign included cable television, online digital, social media, transit,

cinema and print advertising. Highlights of the campaign included:

Television advertising across 25 networks involving the airing of 8,350 1S-second spots

on networks such as CNN, ESPN, HGTV, MSNBC and FOXNEWS;

Nearly 10 million digital advertising impressions, with an average frequency of 10 times;

o

o

bb 2018 \VUE Outreach Campaign.docx
10



Action Calendar: 2018 Water Use Efficiency Outreach Campaign
July 9, 2018
Page2

A cinema program in 11 theaters that delivered over 1.2 million impressions and drove
almost 380,000 completed video views with a 967o video completion rate;

A bus and bus shelter advertising program that delivered over 25 million impressions via
six wrapped buses on eight routes and 60 bus shelters throughout IRWD's service area;

and

A print campaign that ran a total of 44 insertions in six community newspapers in
English, Chinese and Korean for a total circulation of 745,288.

Campaign Results:

Pre- and post-campaign surveys targeting single-family homes were conducted by FM3.
Highlights of the survey results were:

48Vo of the customer surveyed said they saw at least one of the IRWD advertisements,
suggesting the campaign reached a strong share of the audience;

Television, bus/bus shelter advertisements and communications from IRWD were cited
as the most seen mediums;

One-third of post-survey respondents recalled "The days are shorter, water less" call-to-
action and297o said this encouraged them to make changes to their sprinkler timers; and

Both pre and post-campaign surveys indicated that 86Vo of IRWD's customers continue
to consider outdoor water use efficiency important; three in four customers agreed they
could do more to waste less water.

2017 Campaign Water Savings Analysis:

Staff conducted an evaluation of over-allocation customers targeted in the 2017 fall campaign.
The goal was to determine if there were data to support changes in water use behavior by these

customers after the campaign ended. The evaluation concluded that no significant water savings

or differences were identifiable due to the following factors:

o Pre-campaign water use data was affected by the severe statewide drought and drought
messaging Ln2016-17;

o An extremely wet2016-17 and a dry 2017-18; and

o Non-drought pre-campaign water use and allocation data were affected by significant
changes to customer allocations during and after the drought.

It was concluded that the first phase of the new long-term outreach campaign was too short to
capture significant water savings data. However, the 2017 water use data does provide an

excellent baseline for a future campaign water savings analysis.

a

a

o

a

a

a



Action Calendar: 2018 V/ater Use Efficiency Outreach Campaign

July 9, 2018
Page 3

2018 Customer Survev:

In May 2018, FM3 conducted a customer survey of 800IRWD customers. A portion of the

survey was dedicated to water conservation awareness and behavior among the survey group.

Key findings of the survey include:

Nearly 237o of respondents self-reported that they are using less water than one year ago;

667o arc using about the same; l07o ue using more;

Just over half said they are likely to take additional steps to conserve water, however the

additional steps mentioned most were indoor as opposed to outdoor; and

Customers continue to focus more on indoor water use than on outdoor water use.

2018 Fall Camoaien:

Based on the success of the 2017 faII water use efficiency campaign and the customer survey

findings indicating that customers are willing to do more to save water, staff recommends the

implementation of a2018 fall water use efficiency campaign that will focus on outdoor water

use. To assist with the development and implementation of the campaign, staff recommends that

IRV/D execute an agreement with Sukle Advertising & Design.

Scope of Workfor Sukle:

Building on the momentum of last year's effort, Sukle proposes to expand and reuse the "See it
from Your Lawn's Perspective" campaign. Sukle will lead the development of the 2018 water

use efficiency outreach campaign platform as described in the scope of work provided as Exhibit
o'4". The following table provides the total not-to exceed costs for tasks that will be billed by
Sukle on a time and material basis.

Description Task Cost
Creative RevisionsÆroduction Julv 2018 $145,000

Campaign Media Buy July - October 2018 $620,000
Evaluation August - December 2018 $ 15,000

Account Leadership July - December 2018 $ 9,530

Miscellaneous Hard Costs July - December 2018 $ 800

Total $790,330

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The cost of the water use 2018 water use efficiency campaign is $790,300. Funding for this

effort is included in the FY 2018-19 operating budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

o

o

o

Not applicable.



Action Calendar: 2018 Water Use Efficiency Outreach Campaign
July 9, 2018
Page 4

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on July
5,2018.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORTZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SUKLE ADVERTISING & DESIGN IN
THE AMOUNT OF $790,330 FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 2018 WATER USE
EFFICIENCY CAMPAIGN.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Sukle Advertising & Design Scope of Work



Exhibit "4"
SUKTE
2430 WEST 32ND AVENUE

DENVER, COLORADO 80211

P (303) 9ó4-9100

F (303) eó4-9663

SUKLE.COM

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2018 SCOPE OF WORK
June 25, 2018

SITUATION

lrvine Ranch Water District has asked for Sukle's assistance in moving their water
conservation outreach forward to a new frontier. Building on the momentum of last year's
effort, the goalwill be to continue a long-term outreach effort that communicates the
value of water and promotes lasting water efficient behavior.

This proposal is designed to outline the scope of work required to develop the next phase
of the campaign which will run in market during the fall shoulder watering season. The
campaign "See lt from Your Lawn's Perspective" will be expanded and used again this
fall.

The 2018 Customer Satisfaction Study conducted by FM3 indicated a need to continue to
educate IRWD customers about services provided. Over half of IRWD customers said
they would be willing to do more to conserve water, yet the emphasis of their efforts is
being dírected in the wrong area. The study revealed that customers focus on indoor use
and severely underestimate the percentage of water they use outdoors. This scope will
center their attention on outdoor use and attempt to alter their behaviors during the
critical month of September, when a disproportionate number of customers exceed their
allocations.

Communication tactics will be revised, and media buys will be executed in July and early
August in order to meet this crucial time period. The media will launch in mid-August and
run through mid-October.

INITIATIVE
Creative Revisions/Prod uction
Campaign Media Buy
Evaluation

PROJECTED TIMING
July 2018
July - October 2018
August - December 2018

Account Leadership
Miscellaneous Hard Costs

July - December 2018
July - December 2018

2OI8 APPROACH

This proposal outlines recommended communication activities and corresponding
budgets for the 2018 FallOutreach Campaign. Our approach is focused on maximizing
change of attitudes and behaviors of IRWD customers within the district, while also
balancing the need to be good stewards of available financial resources.

For 2018, the Outreach Campaign activity will target outdoor water use by reutilizing the
"See lt From Your Lawn's Perspective" campaign. 2018 media vehicles will include cable
TV, cinema, digital video and banner advertising, bus advertising and community and
ethnic newspapers.

A-1



20I 8 BUDGET ALLOCATIONS

The budgets were based on the 2017 Qulreach Campaign and the research conducted
by FM3 indicating a need to increase IRWD's visibility with customers. The impact of
midterm elections and availability of media tactics also factored in.

2018 CampaÍgn Updates

The agency will reuse the "See lt From Your Lawn's Perspective" campaign for 2018. The
campaign will be updated to:

¡ Add additional executions for use in expanded social media buy
¡ Add additional executions for use in expanded digital banner ad buy
¡ Revise campaign elements by removing "Just Enough is Enough" from:

. Cable TV (two revised :15 second spots)

. Cinema (two revised :15 second spots)
o Digitalvideo (two revised :15 second spots)
o Digítal display banners in the standard sizes for mobile, tablet and desktop
. Social posts
o Newspaper executions
¡ Revised bus wraps

Language translation for three languages is included in this estimate for the new set of
additional banner ads. The language translation will be confirmed with the client prior to
bidding.

Fees for production management and project oversight are included in this estimate
range, as well as time and hard costs for production, editing and trafficking the various
media elements to meet the in-market dates. Gosts for renegotiating talent usage, rights,
music and sound design are also included in this estimate range.

Deliverables: Revised integrated campaign, produced and trafficked for in-market dates

Timing: 5-6 weeks

Cost: $145,000*
*Note: The full estimate will be executed upon approval of the contract. 75% of the
budgetwill be billed upon estimate signature for production.

2018 Campaign Media Buy

The media plan will target IRWD homeowners in the IRWD district with tactics that are
design to eliminate waste and spill-over into other areas of the region. The tactics for this
campaign have been discussed, but not yet planned or purchased. They will include:

r Cable TV
. Cinema
r Digital video
r Digital display banners
. Social posts
o Newspaper

A-2



Bus wraps

Once the media plan is approved, the agency will execute the media buy for the 2018
campaign.

The agency will ensure all elements are provided to the appropriate media outlet in the
appropriate formats. This estimate includes fees to develop and execute the media plan,
as well as to monitor the tactics in market. The agency will manage all elements of the
campaign while it is in-market and track key media metrics and deliver monthly reporting

Deliverables: Paid media plan and buy for an integrated two-month campaign

Timing:

Fall Outreach Campaign
Flight: Mid-Aug 2018 - Mid-Oct 2018

o Cable TV & Cinema
o Digital videos & display banners
o Print - Community and ethnic newspapers
. Out-of-home - bus wraps

Cost: $620,000
*Note: The full estimate will be executed upon approval of the contract. Invoices will be
sent 60 days in advance of the media flight date(s).

201 8 Campaign Evaluation

The agency will track media and engagement metrics. We willwork with IRWD and your
research partner to develop a strategy to measure changes in attitude and behavior. At
the conclusion of the fall outreach campaign a report will be created summarizing the
campaign, key metric reporting, media analytics and recommendations.

Deliverable: Ongoing tracking and a final campaign report

Timing: On-going over the course of the campaign with the final report to be provided
within 60 days of evaluation being completed

Cost: $15,000

20I8 YEARLY BUDGET ALLOCATIONS

Account Leadership

Account leadership entails all ongoing leadership that ensures your account is run as
seamlessly and efficiently as possible. This often involves work that spans across
multiple projects and initiatives and is critical to the overall success.

This include general account and campaign oversight and management functions that are
not specific to any one component of the campaign(s), including regular status calls,
budget/fiscal management and reconciliation, account onboarding discussions and
learnings that impact multiple topics and projects.

A-3



Deliverables:
o Weekly project status meetings
o Monthly budget management and reconciliation, including the creation of a

master budget document and monthly billing summary reports
¡ Review of any documentation, presentations, research reports

Timing: Ongoing, July 2018-December 2018

Gost: $9,530 ($1,906/monthly)

Miscellaneous Hard Cosús

Estimated cost to cover travel, such as mileage, postage, long-distance charges and
conference calls will be invoiced at cost, as incurred.

Timing: Ongoing, July 2018-December 2018

Cost: $800 (Billed as hard costs are incurred)

2018 PROPOSED BUDGET

2018 Creative Revisions/Production (July - August 2018)
2018 Campaign Media Buy (July 2018 -October 2018)
2018 Evaluation (August -December 2018)
2018 Account Leadership (July - December 2018)
2018 Miscellaneous Hard Costs (July - December 2018)

$145,000
$620,000

$15,000
$9,530

$800

$790,330Total:

PAYMENT TERMS: Sukle will submit monthly invoices on a time and materials basis

A-4



July 9,2018
Prepared by: T. Bonkowski / M. Cortez
Submitted by: K. Burton
Approved by: Paul A. Cook r,,/ V(

ACTION CALENDAR

DOMESTIC WATER PIPELINE REPLACEMENT TO THE
MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT CONSTRUCTION AWARD

SUMMARY:

The Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP) currently receives domestic water from a

six-inch asbestos cement pipeline located within the landscaped slope of Riparian View.
This pipeline has experienced multiple leaks since 2011, and needs to be replaced. Staff
recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a construction
contract with GCI Construction, Inc. in the amount of $322,335 for the Domestic Water
Pipeline Replacement to the Michelson Water Recycling Plant Project.

BACKGROUND

A six-inch asbestos cement domestic water main currently supplies potable water to the San
Joaquin Marsh Campus and the MV/RP. The pipeline was installed in1967 and originates from
the Zone 1 system at the intersection of University Drive and Harvard Avenue, crosses beneath
San Diego Creek, then runs along Riparian View within the landscaping behind curb and ends at
an air-gapped facility within MWRP. A location map is attached as Exhibit ooA". Domestic
water is supplied to several plant processes such as the high rate clarifier, odor scrubber facilities
and eyewash facilities. Since 2011, staff has completed numerous leak repairs on this pipeline.
This project will construct a replacement pipeline, approximately 600 feet long, starting in the
landscaped slope adjacent to the overflow parking lot of the San Joaquin Marsh campus and
ending at the air gap facility. The new pipeline will be located under the asphalt pavement of
Riparian View to allow easier maintenance access, and to cross beneath the flood wall gate that
crosses Riparian View.

Construction Award:

After the District's design engineer, JIG Consultants, completed the design, the project was
advertised for construction bidding to a select list of nine pipeline contractors. Three contractors
attended the pre-bid meeting and the bid opening was held on June 28,2018. GCI Construction
is the apparent low bidder with a bid of $322,355; the bid summary is attached as Exhibit "8".
The engineer's estimate is $250,000. The cost difference between the engineer's estimate and
the bids received can be predominantly attributed to the higher-than-expected costs to install the
new pipeline and to restore the pavement. The bid prices for pipe installation ranged from $245
to $440 per linear foot; the engineeer's estimate of S2l2 per linear foot. Since the two low bids
received are within 9%o, staff believes the low bid represents the true cost of the project.

Although GCI Construction's bid included a cost for mobilization and demobilization that
exceeded the District's maximum requirement of 5o/o of the total bid, legal counsel advised that
the requirement may be waived since there would not be a competitive disadvantage for the
other bidders.

1,1



Action Calendar: Domestic Water Pipeline Replacement to the Michelson Water Recycling
Plant Construction Award
July 9,2018
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Project 07149 is included in the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget. The existing budget and
expenditure authoÃzation are sufficient to fund the construction of the project.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This project is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as authorized
under the California Code of Regulations Title 14, Chapter 3, Article 7, Section 15302 and
Section 15282. Section 15302 permits an exemption for projects that involve replacement or
reconstruction of existing structures and facilities where the new structure will be located on the
same site as the structure replaced and will have substantially the same purpose and capacity as
the structure replaced. Section 15282 permits an exemption for the installation of an existing
pipeline as set forth in Section 21080.21of the Public Resources Code, as long as the project
does not exceed one mile in length. A Notice of Exemption for the project was filed with the
County of Orange on February 22,2018.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Construction awards are not routinely taken to Committee prior to submittal to the Board.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD WAIVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT A COST FOR MOBILIZATION
AND DEMOBILIZATION NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM OF 5% OF THE TOTAL BID AND
AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT WITH GCI CONSTRUCTION, fNC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $322,335 FOR THE
DOMESTIC \MATER PIPELINE REPLACEMENT TO THE MICHELSON V/ATER
RECYCLING PLANT, PROJECT 07149.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 'cA)' - Location Map
Exhibit 668" - Bid Summary



EXIIIBIT rlA"

MWRP

DOMESTIC WATER PIPELINE
OSED REPLACEMENT

MARSHSAN J



Bid Opening: Thursday, June 28,2018 @ 3:00 p.m.

EXHIBIT 668''

Irvine Ranch Water District Bid Summary For

6lnch Domestic Water Pipeline Replacement

to the

Michelson Water Recycling Plant Air Gap

PR 07149, Code 7193

Entered By: L. Gates

3

PâulG Enginæring, Inc.

Amhein, CA
Total

Amout
s12,500.00

s278,520.00

$16,500.00

sl 5,900.00

s39,4E0.00

s12,075.00

$3,678.00

s6,400.00

$2,000.00

$2,000.00

s0.00

$389,0s3.00

Mmufac¡uersi
Vinvltæh

SubcontrâctoN:
Slw Seat Rw Allm Slw Seal- lnc.

Unit

Priæ

$16,500.00

s1s,900.00

s329.00

$1.50

$3,67E.00

só,400.00

$2,000.00

s2,000.00

2

T.E Roberß, Inc.
OmsqCA

Total

Amout
s1 1,800.00

9t46,223.00

sl 8,300.00

sl 1,800.00

$46,800.00

sl 8,917.50

s9,r00.00

s700.00

$l 1,800.00

s2,000.00

s271,440.50

s73.000.00

s3s0140.s0

Manuf¡cturers:
Vinvltæh

Subcontmctoß:
Slurrv Seal: Missim Paving

Stipine: SuDerio Pavment Markinss

PiDe AbmdolllMt: Cellûet€ CorporatiorL lnc.

Unit

Priæ

sl 1,800.00

s23 1.00

s18,300.00

$l 1,800.00

s390.00

$2.35

s9,100.00

$700.00

$1 1,800.00

$2,000.00

I
GCI Comtruction,Inc,

Sân Clemente, CA
Total

Ammt
ss4,500.00

$155,085.00

sl 1,000.00

s18,000.00

$2 1,600.00

s24,150.00

s7,000.00

s20,000.00

$9,000.00

s2,000.00

s322,335.00

m.00

$322J3s.00

Manuf¡ctureß:
Vinvltæh

Subcontractors:

Slw Seal: Rov Allm Slw Seal

Sfiping: Supsior Pavement Mãkings
Slurrv Abandommt: Cell{rete Corporation" lnc

Grind & Cao: Hildv& Ha¡w- Inc.

Unit

Priæ

s54,s00.00

s245.00

$l 1,000.00

$18,000.00

s180.00

$3.00

s7,000.00

s20,000.00

s9,000.00

s2,000.00

Engimr's Estimate

Total

Amout
$12,500.00

sl 58,089.00

s3s,600.00

s10,231.0c

$l 5,485.0C

sl l,9l l.00

$4,600.00

sr,720.00

$l 1,325.00

s2,000.00

s250,136.00

$0.00

$2s0,13ó.00

Ite@

PVC Pipe

Unit
Priæ

s12,500.00

s249.75

$35,ó00.00

$r0,231.00

s129.04

s1.48

s4,600.00

$1,720.00

sr 1,325.00

$2,000.00

Unit

LS

LF

LS

LS

SF

LS

LS

LS

LS

NOTES:
I - T.E. Roberts, Inc.'s Bid Total Submitted was $350,,140.00 - Bid Total was modified

due to å mtherntical mor on Subtotal and Addition of Bæ Bid lterß.

2 - Paulus Eneinffiin* lnc.'s Bid Total Submitted was $389,053.01 - Bid Total was

rnodified due to a Ínthmatical enor on Subtotal md Total Amomt of Bid figues.

atv
1

633

I

I

t20

8,0s0

I

I

I

I

Itm
No.

Desription

Mobilization/Demobilization, Bonding" Docunat Prepãation & Site

Clm up (shall not excæd 5% ofbase bid)

Comtruct 6-inch Construot-9o0 DR 14 PVC Pþ ad all âppurtmmc6 æ

shom on plas

Abmdon eústing 6-inch PVC waterline cut, plug & fill with 6-sæk slurry

c;;;" md Dispose existing irnprovements as neccssary to complete

mnstruction

Asphalt Repaiß

Plaæ Type I slurry seal as shom md spæified on plans

Road paint striping

Cub, Gutts, md Ladsape Repair

Trmch Safety Mæues

Final Ræord Drawings

Subtotal, Bæ Bid l¡m ad Additive/Deductive Bid ltero
Adjustment (+ or - )

TOTAL AMOUNT OF BID

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10


	Agenda
	#3: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#4: Minutes of Board Meeting
	#5: 2018 Legislative and Regulatory Update
	#6: Lump Sum Payment Option for Employer Contributions for FY 2018-19 to CalPERS
	#7: MWRP Filter Pump Station 2 Discharge Header Replacement Final Acceptance
	#8: Resolution for Title XVi Grant Funding for the Syphon Reservoir Improvement Project
	#9: Newport Bay Watershed Cooperative Agreement
	#10 2018 Water Use Efficiency Outreach Campaign
	#11: Domestic Water Pipeline Replacement to the MWRP Construction Award

